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SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 
A-101, Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaoni, Katol Road, Nagpur-440 013 (MS) 

Ph.# 0712-2591072, 2591406 Fax # 0712-2591410 CIN: L18100TG2007PLC053831 

Mail: mail@suryaamba.com, Website: www.suryaamba.com 
September 06, 2024 

Department of Corporate Services-CRD 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400 001 

Scrip Code: 533101 

Sub: Annual General Meeting (AGM) - Notice of AGM and Annual Report of the Company for the Financial 

Year 2023-24 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 30, 34, 42 and 44 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), we hereby notify as under: 

1. The 17% Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company will be held on Saturday, September 28, 

2024 at 12 noon (IST) through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means in accordance with 

relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (“Circulars”). 

2. In terms of the said Circulars, the AGM notice including e-voting instructions and Annual Report 

2023-24 have been sent to’all the members of the Company whose email addresses are registered 

with the Company / Depository Participants / Registrar and Transfer Agent. AGM Notice may be 

referred for detailed instructions on registering email addresses(s) and voting /attendance for the 

AGM. 

3. The Company has provided the facility to vote by electronic means (remote e-voting as well as e-voting 

at the AGM) on all resolutions as set out in the AGM notice to those members, who are holding shares 

either in physical or in electronic form as on the cut-off date. 

4. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is enclosed and is also being sent to all 

the members of the Company whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository 

Participants / Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

The Annual Report and AGM Notice is also being uploaded on the website of the Company, i.e. 

You are requested to take note of the same. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

KR ITI LA D H Digitally signed by KRITILADHA 

Date: 2024.09.06 22:48:42 +05'30' 

Kriti Ladha 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No.: ACS 61729 

Encl.: As above 

  

  Mills : Survey No. 300, Nayakund, Parseoni Road, Dist. Nagpur-441 105 Ph.# 7722089222 ‘ 

Regd. Off. : 1st Floor, Surya Towers, 105, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad - 500 003 Ph. # 040-27813360 \      
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EVERY YARN 

‘AN ARTFUL STORY SPUN WITH PRECISION’ 

  

  

Disclaimer in this-ennual report, we have disclosed forward-looking 

information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects and 

~ Written and‘oral - that we periodically make, contain forward- 

looking statements: that:set cut: anticipated results based-on the 

amanagement's plans and assumptions. We have med wherever 
possible to identify such statement: by using words such a: 

Se. ‘esumates') eoet Repeat untende' ae     
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About Us 

SURYAAMBA 
SPINNING MILLS 

LIMITED, a 

manufacturer of 

synthetic spun yarn, 

offering wide range of 

fancy, synthetic yarns 

in grey, dyed and 

mélange single and 

multifold, suiting, 
knitwear, chenille 

fabrics, sewing 

threads, sweater 

knitting and shawis 
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CORPORATE SNAP SHOT 

Moving Ahead with Agility and Stability 

Our Vision 

Our rooted values enable us 

toenvisionto grow better. 

Remain at the forefront in 

high-quality textile products 

manufacturing. 

Create value for shareholders 

and allied indusiries, 

‘Remain ‘efficient. & positive in 

developing new markets and 

products. 

Endeayour for the ultimate 

customer satisfaction. 

Satisfy 

requirement with 

right  wuse of 

technology and 

Tight Attitude 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited (Suryaamba), a 

leading manufacturer of speciality synthetic spun 

yarns, offering wide product range. from 100% 

polyester and viscose spun yarns as well as blended 

syuthetic yarns, used for weaving, We have 

capitalized on-srowine opportunities strengthening 

our market presence at domestic and in over 20 

countries across the globe. We continuously stride 

and offers innovative product range, specifically 

tailor-made-for the customers. We believe the right 

strategic: insights. complemented with technical 

advancement and superior quality is the foundation 

of our products. 

Our Mission 

  

- + Provide superior quality 

and establish a brand value in Integrity 

the international area. 

+ Exceed indusiry standards with 

exceptional customer and 

technical service. 

+ Maintain our competitive 

‘Strategic position through 

leading edge technology. 

+ To be the most reliable supplier. 

across textile value chain. 

+ Provide a safe. fulfilling and 

rewarding work. environment 
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Ethics 

for employees 

r A 

Our Values 

Customer 

products at competitive prices centricity 

Excellence. 

Innovation 
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CHATRMAN’S MESSAGE 

  

Dear Shareholders, 

Suryaamba is happy fo present to you its 17" Annual Report pertainine to financial vear 2023-24. On behalf of the Board of 

Directors and the Company, it is my pleasure to extend a warm welcome to you all to the 17" Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. The Company focused to play on tts strengths and posted.a stable financial performance. We take this opportunity 

to acknowledge the support, expertise and faith in us, demonstrated by you all. 

I hope this message finds you-in good health and high spirits. I ami writing to provide you the performance of Suryaamba 

Spinning Mills Limited in the fiscal year 2023-24. 

The Financial year 2024 was vet another year of significant challenges across the globe. Deteriorated global geopolitical 

situation and economic uncertainty, including higher energy and food prices. mounting inflation rates and volatile markets 

prevailed. Almost all nations felt its impacts. However, India withstood the challenges by leaning on high demand, modezate 

inflation, stable interest rate and strong foreign exchange reserves. 

Tt was a challenging year for the Textile Industry also asa whole. The fluctuation in raw material prices resulting in lower 

yarn realization: reduced demand from downstream apparel companies; increase in energy cost, piling up of imventories, 

severe competition from competing countries, étc. were some of the contributing factors. Embracing the challenges and 

opportunities, Suryaamba once again demonstrated it: msk-bearme prowess by achieving considerable revenue and 

profitability with the support of its integral strengths, aggressive competitiveness, ability to meet the changing market trend 

and the supportive garment segment 

Recognizing its importance in steering the Nation’s growth path we have been contributing to theze values ever since we 

commented our business. Good corporate governance, for us; does not mean just compliance with regulatory requirements, 

because the spirit of governance goes beyond the statutory fomm protecting the interests of all stakeholders im a just and 

equitable manner. 

I wish to thank all our stakeholders who are standing by us through this difficult hme and express my simcere gratitude to our 

shareholders, bankers, customers, Board of Directors and our committed employees. These are challenging and uncertain rt
 
20

23
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4 

times, asa company and community: we can get through this and rise together. 

With best wishes 

Virender Kumar Acarwal_ 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Smt. Seema Agarwal 

Joint Managing Director 

Shri Mayank Agarwal 

Whole-tume Director 

Shri Amit Goela 

Independent Director 

Shri Sushil Kapadia 

Independent Director (upto 

10.11.2023) 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya 

Independent Director 

Independent Director (wef 

12.08.2023) 

KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

Shri Gajanan N. Chhawsaria 

Chief Financial Officer 

Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Shri Amit Goela Chairman 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upto 10.11.2023) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Member | 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya Member (w-ef. 11.11.2023) 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP 
COMMITEE 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upto 10.11.2023) 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Member 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik Member (w.ef 11.11.2023) 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 

COMMITTEE 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Member (upto 10.11.2023) 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya Member 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik Member (w.ef. 11.11.2023) 

CORPORATE SOCIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY COMMITEE 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Chairperson 

Shri Mayank Agarwal Member 

Shri Amit Goela Member 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER 

AGENTS 

KFin Technologies Limited 

(Formerly known as “KFin Technologies Pvt. 

Limited”) 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

REGISTERED OFFICE No 31 & 32 Fimancial District, 

1* Floor, Surya Towers, Nanakrampuda_ Serilingampaliy. Mandal. 

105, S P Road, Secunderabad (T.G)— Hyderabad (TG) — 500032 

Ph No_ 040-6716 2999 3391 1000 

E-mail- emward.ris@kfintech com 

$00 003 

Tel No. 040-27813360 

CIN: L18100TG2007PLC053831 

   
FACTORY 

Survey No. 300, Nayakund. Parseoni 

Road. Dist. Nagpur (MH) — 441 105 

A-101, Kanha Apartment, 

128. Chhaon Katol Road_ 

Nagpur (MH_)—440 013 
BANKERS ee oe 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

State of tna M/s Aarju Agrawal & Associates, Nagpur 5 z : wa 
Industrial Finance Branch, sa : 

=: Practicmg Company Secretanes 
Bharat Nagar, Nagpur (M_H.}—440 Flat Sai Om Sai 
033 o 402. Sa: Aadhar Apartment, Nagar, 

Karodi Naka, Nagpur (M_H_) — 440 030 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
TAU COST AUDITORS 

Manish N. Jain & Co. 
= GR. Paliwal & Co., Nagpur 

(Chartered Accountants, 

307. 6 Floor Madhu most 
_— Tower 408A, Lokmat Bhawan, DL.N. Marz 

Laxmi Bhawan Square 

Dharampeth, N = 440 ~ . Nagpur (7 y- 
910 Nagpur (M_H_)— 440 012 

TERNAL AUDITORS LISTED on BSE Liumited_ 

Phiroze Jeej T : Po : sk eejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai (M.H_)—400 001 
Chartered Accountants, 

BSE Semp Code: 533101 
24. Durga Layout, Pandhurna Road, 

Saoner . Nagpur (M_H_)— 441 107 
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 17 (SEVENTEENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF SURYTAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (CIN-L18100TG200TPLO053831) WILL BE HELD 

ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 AT 12 NOON THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) OR OTHER 

AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM} FOR WHICH PURPOSE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

SITUATED AT 18T FLOOR, SURYA TOWERS 105, SP ROAD, SECUNDERABAD (TG) — 500003 SHALL BE 

DEEMED AS THE VENUE FOR THE MEETING AND THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE MADE THEREAT, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. ADOPTION OF FIVANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To recerve. consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard. to consider and 

#f thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s}, the following resolution az an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 

2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as circulated to the Members, be and are 

hereby considered and adopted.” 

2. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND 

To declare dridend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 31.2024 amd, in this regard: to 

consider and uf thought fit, to pass the following resolution az an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT dividend at the rate of €1/- (Rupees one only) per equity share of F10+ (Rupees ten onby) 

each fully paid-up of the Company, a recommended by the Board of Directors, be and is hereby declared for the 

financial year ended: March 31_ 2024 and the same be paid out of the profits of the Company.” 

3. APPOINTMENT OF SHRI VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL (DEN:00013314) MANAGING 

DIRETOR OF THE COMPANY, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION 

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Virender Kumar Aganwal (DIN: 00013314) Managing Director of the 

Company, who retires by rotation and. beimg eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, to 

consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s). the following resolution az an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2015, (“the Act") Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 00013314) Managing Durector of the 

Company. who retires. by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, 

hable te-retire by rotation” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST ALDITORS OF THE COMPANY 

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 27025 and, in this 

regard. to comsider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectionl49(5) and all other applicable provisions. if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors }Rules,2014 { 

including any statutory modification(s) orre-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost 

Auditors M/s. G. R. Paliwal & Co., Cost Accountants, Nagpur. (FRN: 100058) appointed by the Board 

to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March 31,2025, ata 

remuneration of 750.000/(Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) (plus applicable tax and reimbursement of ont of 

pocket expenses incurred in confection with the. audit).be and 1: hereby ratified.~ 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and the Company Secretary of 

the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as 

tay be necessary, proper.or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

3. APPOINTMENT OF DR. NEENA PARIEGA (DIN: 10764347) AS ANTISDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF 

THE COMPANY 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationf{s), the following Resolution a2 a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT purevant io the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule TV and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appoimtment 

and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any 

statutory modification(s) of re-emactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and. ‘based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the 

Company, Dr. Neena Parikh (DIN:10764347), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Category: 

Non-Executive Independent Director) of the Company with effect from September 06, 2024 under Section 

161 of the Act and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and who has submitted a 

declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is 

eligible for appointment and im respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under 

Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company, aot liable to retire by 

rotation, to hold office for aterm of (five) consecutive years commencing from September 06, 2024 upto 

September 05. 2029." 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ithe Board of Director: and/or the Company Secretary be and are 

hereby severally authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this 

resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 

purpose of giving effect te this resolution” 

6. RE-APPOINIMENT OF SHRI NILESH PANPALIYA (DIN: 08499844) AS AN INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A SECOND TERM OF 5 CONSECUTIVE YEARS 
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with ot without modification(s). the following Resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149. 152 read with Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appoimtment 

and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 27014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 (including any 

statutory modification{s) or re-enaciment{s) thereof for the time being in force) and based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the 

Company, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya (DEW-08499844). Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company 

who has submitted a declaration that he meet:-the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) 

of the Act and who is eligible for re-appointment. be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Non- 

Executive Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of 

5(five) consecutive years commencing from July 03, 2024 upto July 02, 2029." 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ithe Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary be and are 

hereby severally authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this 

resolution and to do all-such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 

purpose of giving effect to this resolution”. 

By the Order of Board of Directors 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Kriti Ladha 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No: ACS 61729 

Date: May 28.2024 

Place: Nagpur 

Registered Office: 

1* Floor. Surya towers, 105, 
§ P Road: Secunderabad, TG 300003 

Phone: (040) 27813560 

E-mail: cafisurrgamba.com 

Website: www.survaamba com 

CIN: LISIOOTGIO07PLCOS3931 
ISDN: INE360301011 
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Notes: 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) setting cut material 

facts concerming the busimes: under Item Nos.4 and 3 of the accompanying Notice,.1s annexed hereto.. The 

Explanatory Statement also contains the relevant details of the Director as required by Regulation 36(3) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement:} Regulations, 2013 

(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard—2("35-2") on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India ("ICSI"). 

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (“MCA™) vide General Circular Nos. 14/2020: 

17/2020, 20/2020,02/ 2021 21/2021, 02/2022 10/2022 and 09/2023 dated April §. 2020.April 13,2020, May 3.2020, 

January 13; 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022, December 28. 2022 and 

September? 5.2023 respectively (“MCA Circulars”) has allowed conduct of Annual General Meetings ("AGM") 

by Companies through Video Conferencing/Other Audio-Visual Means (VC! OAVM™) facility up to 

September 30, 2024.in accordance with the requirements provided in parapraphs 5 and 4 of the MCA General 

Circular Wo, 20/2020. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") also vide it: Circular No. 

SEBDHO/CED/CMD1! CIRP 2020/79 dated Mayl2, 2020_ Circular No. SEBLVHO! CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 

dated May 13,2022, Circular No. SEBILHO/CFD PoD-2- P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 and Circular No. 

SEBLHO/CFD/CFD-PaD-2/P’ CIR/2022/167 ‘dated October 7, 2023 (SEBI Circulars”) have provided certain 

relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations. In compliance with these 

Circulars. provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the iv AGM of the Company is being 

conducted through VC! OAVM facthity. which does not require physical presence of members at a common venue. 
& 

The deemed venue for the] 7 AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company: 

aa
 

In terms of the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with and therefore. there is 

no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordinely, the facility of appointment of proxies by members 

under Section 105 of the Act will not be available for the 17° AGM. However, pursuant to Section 112 and Section 

113 of the Act. representatives of the members may be appointed for the pumpose of voting through remote e- 

Voting. for participation in thel 7" AGM through VC/OAVM facility and e-Voting during the I 7"AGM. 

de
 In terms of the MCA Circulars and relevant circulars issued by SEBL, the Notice of the 17" AGM and Annual 

Report for the financial year ended March 31,2024 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company! Depository Participants (“DPs") and will also be available 

on the website of the Company at woo suryaamba com.on the website of ESE Limited at now. bseindia com and 

also on the webstte of National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") at worw.evoting nsdlcom , Since the 

17AGM will be held through VC/OAVM facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

La
th

 

Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 108. of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, 35-2 issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations read with MCA Circulars, the Company iz providing remote e-Voting facility to it: members in 
th th 

respect of the business to be transacted at the 17 AGM and facility for those members participating m the 17 

AGM to cast vote through e-Voting system. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL to provide e-Voting 

and VC/OAVM facility. 

tk 
&. Members may join the 17 AGM through VC/OAVM facility by following the procedure as mentioned below 

which shall be kept open for the members from 11-50 AM. IST Le. 30 minutes before the time scheduled to start 
th 

the 17 AGM and the Company may close the window for jomme the VC'OAVM facility 30 minutes after the 

scheduled time to start the 17"AGM. 

Members may note that the VC) OAVM facility provided by NSDL, allows participation of at least one 
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thousand members on a first-come-first-served basis. The large members (Le. members holding 2% of more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chatrpersons of the 

Audit Committee... Nomination and Remumeration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, 

Auditors, etc. can attend the] 7“AGM without any restriction on account of first-come-first-served basis. 

th 
8. Attendance of the members participating an the 17 AGM through VO/OAVM facility shall be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

o General instructions for accessing and participating in the i7#aGM through VC) OAVM facility and voting 

through electronic means including remote e-Voting: - 

A. Instructions for Remote e-Voting: 

« The remote e-Voting period will commence from Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 09:00 AML (IST) and 

end on Friday, September 27, 2024 at $:00 P.M. (IST). During this period, members of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, az om the cut-off date Le.. September 20, 

2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of members shall be in proportion to their share 

in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut- off date. Once the vote on a resolution 

is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

« A person who is aot a memberas on the cut-off date should treat this Notice of the 172AGM for information 

purpose only. 

* The details of the process and manner for remote e-Voting are explained herein below: 

« Stepl-Log-intoNSDLe-Votingsystemat bits: www.evoting nsdicom 

* Step 2: Cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Stepl: How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

I, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual Members holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SEBT circular dated December 09, 2020 on “e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”, e- 

Voting process has been enabled to all the individual demat account holders, by way of single login credential, 

through their demat account(s)/ websites of Depositones’ Depository Participant(s)(“DPs") mm order to imcréase 

the efficiency of the voting process. Individual demat account holders. would be able to cast ther vote without 

having to register again with the e-Voting service provider (“ESP”) thereby not only facilitating seamless 

authentication but also ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. 

Members are advised to update their mobile number and e-mail address with their DPs in order to access e- 

Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual members holding securities in demat mode i: civen below: 

  

Type of Members Login Method 
  

futiidual wcmbe “hulding Users registered for NSDL [DeAS facility: 

ities in demat mode with “LCs a) Wists the «=e Services «website, «oof = NSDL Viz 
hitps:/eservices asdlicom either‘on. a Personal Compoter oon. a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page. click on the “Beneficial 

Owner’ icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS°       
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section. 

b) You will be prompted to enter your existing User ID and Password. 

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services under Value added seraces. Click on “Access to e-Voting™ 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see ¢-Voting page. 

c) Click on the Company name or e-Voting service provider ie. NSDL 

and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote ‘e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting& votme during the meeting. 

Users not registered for NSDL [DeAS facility: 

Option to register is available at https: /esenices.nsdlicom Select 

“Register Online for DeAS Porta of click ait 

2 eserves nsdl com ‘Secure Web Ideas ivecithes   

e-Voting website of NSDL 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https:/‘weow.evocting nadl.com either'on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched. click om the icon “Login” which is available under 

*ShareholderMember™ section. 

A new screen will open You will have te enter your User ID (Le. your 

sixteen digits demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen After ‘successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page 

Click on the Company name or e-Votiig service providerie NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Votine period or jointing virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

2-Voting mobile application of NSDL 

Shareholders’ Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mentioned below for 

seamless voting experience. 

WSDL Mobile App is available on     
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Type of Members Login Method 
  

taidicaainiad hrs holding Existing users who have opted for Easi/Easiest 

securiti demat a ith 
z < aA = tary Seesices: (lnk) a) Users who have opted for CDSL Essi / Easiest facility, can login 

Limited (CDSL} through their existing user id-and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The users to login EasiEasiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

Tab and then use your existing my easi username & password. 

b) After successful login. the Easi‘Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 2-Voting is in 

progress as per the information provided by the company. On clicking 

the e-Voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 

e-Voting service provider for casting your yote during the remote e- 

Voting penod or joming virtual meeting & voting durime the 

meeting. Additionally, there are-also links provided to-accezs the 

aystem ofall e-Voting Service Providers_ so that the user can visit the 

e-Voting service providers” website directly. 

c) If the user is mot registered for Easi‘Easiest. option to register 1s 

available-at CDSL website worw.cdslindia.com. Click on login & 

New System My easi Tab-and then click om registration option: 

d) Altematively, the user can directly access e-Voting paze by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN from é-Votime link 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile C Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account: After successfal authentication, user 

will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-Votimg i: in 

progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Votme 

Service Providers: 
  

a) Members can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

Individual members (holding account through your Depository Participant registered with 
securities im demat mode) login = WEDT/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

throvgA thea vepanttiory b) Upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

participants c) Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL! CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, where in you can see 

e-Voting feature.         
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gd) Click on the Company mame or e-Voting service provider re. NSDL and 

you will be redirected to €-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joimme virtual meeting and voting 

during the meeting:         

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to-use Forget User ID and 

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Members holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository ie. NSDL and CDSL. 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 

  

Individual members holding | MembersfacinganytechnicalissueinlogincancontactNSDL helpdeskbysendi 

securities im demat mode with | ngarequestat evoting@@insdl.com or call at.: 022-48867000 

NSDL 

  

Individual members holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can comtact CDSL helpdesk 

securities in demat mode with | by sending .a request at helpdesk evotine@icdslindia:‘com or contact. 1800 

CBSL 223455     
0. Login method for ¢-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual Members holding securities in 

demat mode and members holding securities in physical form 

a. Wisit the Voting website of NMSDL: Open web browser by typing the 

URL https: ww .evoting nsdl com either ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

b. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click om the icom “Login” which is available 

under “Shareholder! Member" section. 

c: Amew screen will open You will have to enter your User ID, your: Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as:shown-on the screen. 

Alternatively, af you are registered for NSDL services ie, IDEAS, you can log-in at 

hitps://eservices nedl.com with your existing IDEAS logm 

Once you log-in to NSDL e-services after using your log-in credentials, click one-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 7 1... Cast your vote electronically. 

d. Your User ID details are given below: 
  

Manner of holding shares Le. | Your User ID ts: 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

  

i, For members. who hold 

shares in demat account 

with NSDL For examole. if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12###**= 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

  

u For members who hold | 1 6pjcitBeneficiaryID 
shares in demat account eeu 4 Vekkettert seers. 7 Setar te swith CDSL. berexmnple ity ourbeneficiaryl Disl2 *thenyouruse Dis 17         
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Hi For member: holding | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the Company 

shares in Physical Form =| Fo: example. if folio number is 001***and EVEN is 128717 then user ID is 
128717001*#* 

    
e. Password details for members other than Individual members are given below: 

i. If you are already registered for e-Voting_ then you can use your existing password to login and 

Cast your vote. 

a. Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘inttial 

password’ which was communicated. to you. Once you retrieve your “initial password’, you 

need to enter the ‘imitial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

ni. How to retrieve your “instal password’? 

« Tf your email address-is rezistered in your demat account or with the Company, your “initial 

password’ i: communicated to you on your email address. Trace the email sent to you from. 

WSDL from vour mail box. Open the email and open the attachment ie. a pdf file Open the 

pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your §-digit client ID for NSDL account. last 

Sdigits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The 

puf file contains your “User ID" and your “initial password”. 

« [fyour email address is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in ‘Process for 

those members whose email addresses are not registered’ 

f Tf you are uneble to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password’ or have forgotten your 

password: 

& Click on “Forgot User Details’Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on wonow.evotme asd] com 

ii, “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical form) option available on 

Hi. Ef you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting ined com mentioning your demat account number folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address etc. 

iv. Members.can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e- 

Voting system of NSDL. 

fa
 After entering your password. tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box, 

bh Now, you will have to-click on “Login™ button. 

& After you click on the “Login” bution, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2:Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system       
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How to cast your vote electronically? 

a) After successful login at Step], you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” an which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is inactive status. 

b) Select “EVEN” of the Company for which you wich to cast your yote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joming virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VCOAVM™ link placed under “Join Meeting’. 

c) Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

d) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options Le. assent or dissent, verify’modify the number of 

shares for which you wish fo cast your vote and click on “Submut” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

e) Upon confirmation. the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

fj You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the ‘print option on the 

confirmation page. 

g) Once you confirm your vote on the rezsolution(s), you wall not be allowed to. modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for Members for e-Voting 

a) Institutional Members (1¢., other than individuals, HUF, WRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDFIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolotion’ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory{ies} who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutimzer by e-mail 

to caaruastawallfismail com with a copy marked to evotingfinedlicom- Institutional Members 

(Le., other than individuals; HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload ther Board Resolution’Power of 

Attormey/Authorty Letter etc. By clicking on “Upload Board Resolution’ Authority Letter” displayed 

under “e-Voting™ tab in their login. 

b) I[tis-strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

nosuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?" option available on 

Www.evotineg osdl.com to reset the password, 

c) In case of any quertes. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for shareholders and 

é-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of woww.ev asdl com-or 

call on 022-48867000 of send a request to Shri Sanjeev Yadav, Assistant Manager or Ms. Pallavi 

Mhatre, Senior Manager. NSDL at the designated email address: evoting@nsdlcom who will also 

address the grievances connected with the voting by electronic: means. Members may also write to the 

Company Secretary at the Companys email address cs/fisuryaamba con 

Process for those Members whose email addres: are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of email address for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

a) In case-shares are held in physical form, please provide Folio No_ Name of Member, scanned copy 

of the share certificate (front and back}, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), and 

AADHAAR (selfattested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) to the Company's email address at 

ce@suryaamba com. 
b) In case shares are held in-demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16- 

digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Conzolidated Account Statement, PAN(self- 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAAR(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) to the 

Company's email address at co@suryaamba com       
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c)) [Ifyou are an individual member holdine securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the 

login method explained at Stepi (7) Le.. Login method for e-Voting and joimine virtual meeting for 

Individual members holding securities in demat mode 

gd) Alternatively, shareholders’ members may send a request te NSDL at evotine sd) com for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

e) In terms-of SEBI Circular dated December 9, 2020, one-Voting facility provided by listed 

companies: individual members holding securitie: in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participant (3). Members are required to 

update their mobile number and email address correctly in their demat account in order to access e- 

Voting facility. 

B. Instructions for Membersforparticipatinginthel7“"AGM through VC/OAVM are as under: 

a) The members. will be provided with a facility to attend the iThaGmM through VC! OAVM through 

the NSDL e-Voting systent: Members may access the same by following the steps mentioned above 

for"Accezss to NSDL e¢-Voting system”. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

“Shareholder fember login™ where the EVEN (“E-voting Event Number") of the Company will be 

displayed. After successful login, the members will be able to see the link of “VC! OAVM™ placed 

poder the tab “Join Meeting” against the name of the Company. On clicking this link. the members 

will be able to attend the174GM. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID/Password may retrieve the same by following 

the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned above in the notice. to avoid last minute rush. 

b) Members may join the Meeting through Laptops. Smart phones and Tablets: Further, members will 

be required to allow Camera and use Intemet witha good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 

Meeting. Members will need the latest version of Chrome, Safan, MS Edge or Firefox Please note 

that participants connecting from Smart phones or Tablets of through Laptops connecting via mobile 

hotspot may experience Audio! Video loss due to fluctuation m thew respective metwork It is 

therefore recommended to nse stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any sliches. 

c) Members can submit questions in advance with regard to the financial statements of any other matter 

to be placed at the 172aAGM. from their registered email address, mentioning their name, DP ID and 

Chent ID mumber’ folio number and mobile number, to reach the Company" email address at 

csisuryaamba com atleast4fhours in advance before the start of the meeting. Such questions by the 

members shall be taken up during the meeting and replied by the Company suitably. 

gd) Members, who would like to express their view/ask questions: during the ITRAGM with regard to 

the financial statements or any other matter to be placed at the THAGM, need to pre-register 

themselves as a speaker by sending a request from their registered: email address mentioning their 

mame, DP ID and Cheat ID number’ folio number and mobile number, to reach the Company's 

email address at csiisurraambacom at least 48 hours in advance before the start of the meeting. 

Those members who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their 

views ask questionsdurinethe1 7 AGM, depending upon the availability of time. 

2) When a pre-registered speaker is invited to speak at the meeting, but he‘she does not respond, the 

next speaker will be invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested to get connected to a 

device with a video!camera along with pood intermet speed. 

Ff) The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and sumber of speakers, -as 

appropriate, to ensure the smooth conduct of the 17 AGM. 

2) Institutional brvestors, who are members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote in the 

17thAGM through VC! OAVM facility.       
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C: Instructionsfor Membersfore-Votingduringthel7"4GM are as under: 

#) Members may follow the same procedure for e-Voting dung the 178 AGM as mentioned above for 

remote e-Votng. 

b) Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the 17" AGM through VOOAVM facility 

and have mot cast their vote on the Resolutions) through remote e-Votme and are otherwise not barred 

from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the i7#aGM. 

c) Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the 17" AGM may also participate in the 

17" AGM through VC/OAVM facility. However, they-shall not been titled to: cast their vote again. 

a) The helpline details of the person who may be contacted by the member needing assistance with the use 

of technology, before or during the 17th AGM shall be the same persons mentioned for remote e- 

Voting and reproduced here for conventence: 

Shri: Sanjeev Yadav, Assistant Manager or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre. Senior Manager, NSDL, Trade World, 

“AY Wing, SPjoor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marz, Lower Parel.Mumbai- 

400013 .at the designated email address: evotine@insdl.com or at telephone mo.: 022-49567000. 

Members) may alo write te the Company Secretary at the Company's email address 

cz baccom: 

Other Guidelines for Members 

a) The voting nghis of members shall bein proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital 

ofthe Company as on the cut-off date of September 20, 2024. 

b) Amy person holding shares of the Company in-physical form and non-individual shareholders, who 

acquires shares. of the Company and becomes member after the Notice is sent through e-mail and 

holds shates ae on the cut-off date te September20_ 2024. may obtain, the User ID and password by 

sending: a request to NSDL ‘at evotingirsdlcom or the Company's email address at 

csiisurvaamba com. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-Votme then 

YOU can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forget your password, 

you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details! Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on woowevoting nsdi.com of call on 022-48867000. In case of 

Individual shareholders who acquires shares of the Company in demat mode and becomes a Member 

of the Company after sending of the Notice and holds share: as on the cut-off date ie. September 

20, TO24.may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under “Log-into NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

c) A person, whose name iz recorded im the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners maintained by the depositories as’ on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 
th 

facility of remote e-Voting or-casting vote through e-Voting system during the 17 AGM. 

d) During the 17"AGM, the Chairman shall, after response to the questions raised by the members in 

advance or as a speaker-at the 17" AGM. formally propose to the members participating through 

VC! QAVM facility to vote on the resolutions as°set out in the Notice of the 17" AGM and 

announce the start of the casting of vote through the e-Voting system. After the members 

participating through VC!’ OAVM facility, eligible and interested to cast votes, has cast the votes, the 

e-Voting will be closed with the formal announcement of closure of the 17" AGM 

2) Smt. Aarju Agrawal Practicing Company Secretary. Partner of M/s Aarju Agrawal & 

Associates, Nagpur, have been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-Voting     process and casting vote through the e-Voting system during the meeting in a fair and transparent 
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f} The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at the] 7"AGM, first download the votes cast 

at the 7"AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall make a 

consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any, and 

whether the resolution has been carried or not, and such Report shall then be sent to the Chairman or 

a person authorized by him. who shall then countersign and declare the result of the votmeg forthwith. 

g) The Results declared along with the report of the Scrotimizer shall be placed on the website of the 

Company at wivw.siryaambacom “and on the website of NSDL at worwevoting nsdl.com 

immediately after the declaration of Result: by the Chairman or ‘a person authorized by him The 

Results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of 

India Limited. 

10. Electronic copy of the Annual Report forthe financial yearended March 31, 2024 along with the Notice 

of the 17"AGM of the Company, inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent to 

all the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company! Depository Participant(s) for 

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same: In case any 

member is desirous of obtaining hard copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March31. 

2024 and Notice of the 17" AGM of the Company, may send request to the Company's email address at 

csG@suryaamba com mentioning Folio No.! DPID and Client ID. Members, whose email address is not 

registered with the Company or with thew respective Depository Participant(s}. and who wish to receive 

the Notice of the 1T"AGM and the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31_ 2024 and all 

other communication sent by the Company, from time to time. can get their email address registered by 

following the step2 az given below: 

a) Members holding shares in-physical form may send scan copy of a sigmed request letter mentioning 

the folio number, complete address, email addregs to be registered along with scanned self-attested 

copy: of the PAN and any document (uch a: Driving License, Passport, Bank Statement, 

AADHAAR) supporting the registered address of the Member, by email to the Company's email 

address at cs@suryaamba com. 

b) Members holding share: in demat mode may update the email address through their respective 

Depository Participant(s) ("DP"). 

ll. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday, 

September 21, 2024 to Saturday. September 23, 2024, both days inclusive, for payment of dividend, if 

any, declared! approved_at the ensuing AGM. 

12. Final dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, as recommended by the Board of 

Directors, ifapproved by the members at the AGM, will be paid on or after September 25, 2024, to 

these members whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company or Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories in accordance with the book closure schedule. 

in
n 

ta
d Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with 

their respective DPs. with whom they maintain their demat accounts: will be used by the Company for 

payment of dividend. 

14. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBTHO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB)P/CIR/2071/655 dated November 3, 2021 

(subsequently amended by Circular Nos. SEBVHO/MIRSD/MIRSD RIAMB/PICIR/202 1/687 dated 

December 14. 2021, SEBDHO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-LP/CIR-2023/37 March 16, 20235 and 

SEBLHO/MIRSD/POD-1 /P/CIR/2023/181 November 17, 2023) has mandated that with effect from April 

1, 2024, dividend to security holders (holding securities in physical form), shall be paid only through       
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electronic mode. Such payment shall be made only after furnishing the PAN, choice of nomination, 

contact details including mobile number, bank account details and specimen signature. 

15_ Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register complete bank account 

details with the DPs and shareholders holding shares in physical mode are requested to update the details 

mentioned in pout no. 14 above with the Company's RTA, KFin Technologies Limited. 

16. As per the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act), dividends paid or distributed by the Company after April 

01. 2020, shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders and the Company shall be required to deduct 

tax at source (TDS) at the prescribed rates from the dividend to be paid to the shareholders, subject to 

approval of shareholders in the ensuing AGM. For the prescribed rates for various categories, please 

refer to the Finance Act. 2020 and the amendments. thereof. 

17. A separate email communication was sent to the shareholders informing the relevant procedure to be 

adopted by them ‘documents to be submitted for availing the applicable tax rate. The said communication 

and draft of the exemphon forms and other documents are available on the Company's webatte at 

the appropriate TDS withholding tax rate, as may be applicable. 

18. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend Amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF}- 

a. Pursuant to the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fuad Authority (Accounting, 

Audit, Transfer and Refund) Roles, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividends that are unpaid of unclaimed for 

a period of 7(seven) years from the date of their transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account are 

required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF_ administered by the Central Government. 

Further. according to the said TEPF Rules, shares in respect of which dividend has not been claimed by 

the shareholders for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account 

ofthe IEPF. Authority, 

b. During Financial Year 2025-24, the Company has transferred to TEPF, the following unclaimed 

ividends and corresponding shares thereto: 

  
Particulars Dividend (7) No. of Shares 

Final Dividend 2015-16 1.02, 148.50 604 
  

          

c. The dividend amount and shares transferred to the IEPF can be claimed by the concerned members 

from the TEPF Authority after complying with the procedure prescribed under the IEPF Rules. The 

details of the unclaimed dividends ate also available on the Companys website at 

Wiww.suryaamba com and the said details have also been uploaded on the website of the IEPF 

Authority and the same can be accessed through the link wow epi goyin 

10. SEBI ha: mandated the updation of PAN, contact details, Bank account, specimen signature and 

nomination details. against folio/demat account. PAN is also required to be updated for participating in 

the securities market, deletion of name of deceased holder and transmission | transposition of shares. As 

per applicable SEBI Circular, PAN details are to be compulsonly Linked to Aadhar details by the date 

specified by Central Board of Direct Taxes. Shareholders are requested to submit PAN. of intimate all 

changes pertaining to thei bank details; mandates, nominations. power of attomey, change of address, 

change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, specimen signature (as applicable) etc_, to then DP in 

case of holding in dematerialised form or to Company's RTA, KFin Technologies Limited through Form 

ISR-1, Form ISK-2 and Form [SR-3 (a2 applicable) available on the Company's website at 

Wiww.siryaambacon and on the website of KFin Technologies Limited at       
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bttps:/ powwefintech.com‘in case of holdings in physical form. 

20. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24. 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities 

including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialised form: In view 

of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of 

dematenalization. the members are advised to dematerialise their holdings. 

21. Shareholders may note that SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBL) HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAME/PACIR 20228 

dated Jamary 23, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialised form only 

while processing certain prescribed service requests. Further SEBI vide is circular’ No. SEBI 

AHOMIESDMIRSD RTAMB/PACiR2022'63 dated May 18. 2022 has. simplified the procedure and 

standardized the format of documents for transmission of securities. Accordingly, members are requested 

to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 and ISR-3, as the case may 

be, the formats of which are available on the Company's website at yovn.suryaamba.comand on the 

website of KFin Technologies Limited at https:/wwowichatech.com’. Members are requested to note 

that any service request would only be processed after the folio is RYC Compliant. 

22. In accordance with the provisions of Section 72 of the Act.and SEBI circulars, the facility for nomination 

is available for the members of the Company in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have 

not yet registered thei nomination are requested to register the same by submitting the Form 5H-13. fa 

Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier:nomination and record a fresh nomination, he'she may 

submit the same in Form ISR-3orFormSH-i4. az the case may be. The said forms are available on the 

Company's website at wow. surysamba com. Members are requested to submit the said details to their 

respective DP. in case the shares are held by them im dematerialised form and to the Company) KFin 

Technologies Limited, in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

ba
 

og
 . Members may note that, in terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations, equity shares of the Company can 

only be transferred in dematerialized form. 

24. Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 17thaGM and the Explanatory Statement shall 

be made available at the commencement of the meeting and shall remain open and accessible to the 

members: during the continuance of thelT "AGM. During the iTHAGM. Members may-access the 

scanned copy of these documents: upon Log-in to NSDL e-Votme system at https: wwevoting medi com 

25. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 

170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements-in which Duectors -are: interested 

maintained under Section 189 of the Act shall be made available at the commencement of the meeting 

and shall remain open and accessible to the members during the continuance of the] 7“AGM. During the 

1T2AGM. Members may access the scanned copy of these documents, upon Log-into NSDL e-Voting 

system at hitps)/‘www.evoting nadi com 

26. Details-as required under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and 55-2 issued by ICSL in respect of 
th 

the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 17° AGM, forms an integral part of this Notice. Requisite 

declarations have been received from the Director seeking re-appointment.       

| A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 
20

23
-2

4 
ie

d 
be

t  



  

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

  

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT [IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

As required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act 2015, this Explanatory Statement contains relevant-and material information, as detailed herein, to enable the 

Members to consider for approval-of the Resolution Nos. 4_5 & 6. 

Ttem™o.4 

The Board of Directors:at its Meeting held on May 28-2024 upon the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. G. R. Paliwal & Co., Cost Accountants, Nagpur, (FR: 

100058), as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct ihe:-audit-of the cost records of the Company on‘a 

remuneration of $50,000'- plus reimbursement of ont of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit) 

for the financial year ending March 31,2025. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies 

(Andtt and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time). the remuneration as mentioned above, 

payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly. the 

Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 

March 31.2025 as set out inthe Ordinary Resolution for the aforesaid seraces to be rendered by them. 

None of the Directors:and‘or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way 

eoncermed of interested, financially of otherwise, in the proposed Resolntion 

The Board recommends. the Ordinary Resolution set out at tem “No: 4 of the Notice for approval by the 

Menibers. 

Item No. 3 

The Board of Directors upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed 

Dr. Neena Parikh (DIV:10764347) as an Additional Director with effect from September 06, 2024 pursuant 

to Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"). and as an Independent Director pursuant to Section 

149 of the Act. In terms ofthe provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Neena Parikh will 

hold office only up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Company has received consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 and intimation in Form DIR-8 

to the effect that she is not disqualified n’s 164(2) of the Act to act as Darector. The Company has also received 

declaration from her that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed w’s 149(6) of the Act. In the 

opinion of the Board, Dr. Neena Parikh fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and miles made thereunder 

for her appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management. 

Dr: Neena Parikh, being eligible and offering herself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an 

Independent Director for a First Term of 5 (Five) years commencing from September 06,2074. 

The Board ppon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, in its Meeting held on 

September (H), 2024 has approved the appointment of Dr. Neena Parikh as an Independent Director and 

Tecommends the same for the approval by the Shareholders. of the Company. 

Except Dr. Neena Parikh. no other Director and Rey Managerial Personnel of the Company and them relatives 

is cOmcermed of interested, financial or otherwise. in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice. 

Other information about Dr. Neena Pankh. pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities: and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Secretarial Standard-2 

on General Meetings issued by ICS] are attached as Annexure to the Notice. 
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Ttem No. 6 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya (DIN: 08499844) ts an Independent Non- Executive Director of the Company. He is 

also a member of the Andit Committee: Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors of the Company. 

Pursuant to the requirement of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of erstwhile Listing Asreement, Shri 

Nilesh Panpaliya was appointed as an Independent Director at the 12“Annual General Meeting of the 

Company held on August 12,2019 for a consecutive term of five (5) year’s upto Tuby 02, 2024. 

As per Section 149(10) of the Act..an Independent Director ‘can hold office fora term upto five (5) consecutive 

years on the Board of a Company and may be re-appointed for another term upto five (3) consecutive years, 

with the approval of Members of the Company by way of Special Resolution. 

Based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and in terms of the provisions of 

Sections 149.152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Act and Regulation 16 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya, being 
eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director and offering himself for re-appointment, is proposed to 

be re-appointed as an Independent Director for second term of five comsecutive years from July 03, 2024 upta 

July 02, 2029: 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya has given a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reoulation 16(1)(b) of the SERT (Listing Obligations and Disclosnre 

Requirements) Regulations, 7015. He has also confirmed that he i2 not debarred from holding the office of 

Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority and is not disqualified from being appointed as 

Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. 

Tn the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company. Shri Nilesh Panpaliya fulfils the conditions for 

appointment of Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and is independent of 

the management. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the re-appointment of Shri Nilesh 
Panpaliya as Independent Director 1s. now being placed before the Members for their approval. The terms and 

conditions of his appointment shall be open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the 

Company during the normal business hours on any working day (except Saturday) and will also be kept open 

at the venue of the AGM till the conclusion of the AGM The details of Shri Nilesh Panpaliya as required 

wider the provisions of Regulation 34/3) of the Listing Regulation: and other applicable provisions are 

provided in Annexure —I to this Notice. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the 

Members. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Shri Nilesh 

Panpaliya 18, inany way, concerned.or interested, in the epecial resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice. 

By the Order of Board of Directors 
For Suryaamba Spinning Mails Limited 

Kriti Ladha 
Date: May 28,2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Place: Nagpur M. No.: ACS 61729 
Registered Office: 

{* Floor, Surya towers, 105, 

§ P Road, Secunderabad, TG 500005 

Phone: (040) 27813360 

E-mail: ce@@suryaamba.com 

Website: wivw.suryaamba.com 

CIN: LIS1OOTG2007PLC053531 

ISIN: INE360I01011 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
fPursuae.te Regulation 303) ef the SERI (Listing Obligarion: and Dizclocure Reguiremen,) Regulations, 2913 and Secretarial Standards} 

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

          

February 09, 1957 October 01, 1970 

Nationality Indian Indian Indian 

Director Identification 00013314 10764347 os4ogg44 

Number 

Date of first May 05, 2007 ‘September 06, 2024 July 03. 2019 
appointment on the 

Board 

Qualifications Bachelor of Engineering | Graduate in andiolozy and | BLE. (Electronics) and 

(Textiles) apeeck pathology and MS in | MOMS in Finance 

communication disorders 

from San Francisco State 

University California, USA 

“Resume | Expertise in | An industrialist with over 30 | She is Speech Pathologist ‘He has over 20 years of 

specific functional areas | years of experience in the | and Amdiologist She has | experience in the field of 

Textile Industry, Chairman &.| worked in Indira Gandhi | Finance and also dealt with 

Managing Director of the | Medical College Nagpur for | industrial finance, 

Company..He bas rich and | 30 years. and presently | merchant. banking and 
vatied experience in terms of | having her own clinic im | management consultancy 

manufacturing. sales, Dhantol, Nagpur where she |: services. 

matketing strategy and |specializes mainly im 

general management diagnosis of deafness in 

children and adultz, and 

treat them with Hearing 

aids, Cochlear Implants and 

- a {Spenen therapy: - . 
Relationships between Spouse oF Smt. Seema | Not related to any of the | Not related to any of the 

directors - Aganwal and Father of Shri | Directors. or KMP of the | Directors of EMP of the 

inter-se Mayank Agarwal Company. Company. 

Numberof Meetings of | Four out of Four - Four. out of Four 

the Board attended 

during the year _ a —_ a a 
No. of equity shares 1206191 NIL NIL 4 

held in the Company . a a = 
Directorship in other NIL NIL NIL el 

public or listed 

Companies as on March 

31, 2024 
Chairmanship’ NIL NIL NIL ~ 
Membership of 

Committees of other j 

Board  



I. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 

od
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Seventeenth Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 71, 2024 (“year under 

review). 

Asummary of your Company s financial results for the Financial Year 2023-24 is as under: 
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Revenue from operations 2857.43 24.853.46 

Other income £0.19 191.79 

Total Revenue 21,937.62 25,025.25 

Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization 1448.52 2,243.61 

Less - Finance Cost 4572-98 336.81 

Less : Depreciation and Amortization Expense 634.75 628.37 

Profit before Tax 240.79 1,053.43 

Less ‘Tax Expenses 65.72 267.35 

Profit for the period 175.07 790.88 

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (20.25) (6.09) a 

Total Comprehensive Income 154.82 784.80 

Earnings per share 5:97 26.97 

Retained Earnings - Opening Balance 4,124.14 3,398.65 

Add: Profit for the year 154.82 784.80 

Dividend 29:32 29:32 

Transfer to(General Reserves - - 

Retained Earnings - Closing Balance 4,279.63 4,154.14       

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the financial statements have been prepared as 
per the Indian Accounting Standard Rules, 2015_a: prescribed under Section (135) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with relevant Roles issued thereunder and the other Accounting Pranciples generally accepted in India 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The year under review was stressful. Because of adverse market conditions. there is decrease in the performance of 
the Company. During the year under review your company has earned the revente from operations $21,857.43 lakhs 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

which was @24.835_46 lakhs during the financial year 2022-23. 

The operating profit (EBIDTA) of the Company has decreased from 72.243.6llakhs in the previous year to 

#144852 lakhs in the current year, resulted into decrease of 33.44 4s. 

Your Company recorded a net profit of $154.82 lakhs in the current year-as compared to 7784.80 lakhs im the 

previous year, registering a significant decrease of 80.27 %o. The Company has reported Earnings per Share of 75.97 

during the current year against 426_97 in the previous year. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

The Company has transferred: Nil to the general reserve out of the amount available for appropriations for the 

financial year ended March 3.1, 2074. 

DIVIDEND 

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 1/- per share for the year ended March 31. 2024. subject to 

shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming 17" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The total outgo on 
account of dividend to the shareholders will be $29.32 Lakhs (subject to deduction of TDS as per Section 194 of the 

Income Tax Act. 1961}, 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is mow 720,00,00,000/- divided imto 2,00,00,000 (Two crores) 

number of equity shares of = 10/- each - 

During the year under review the authorized share capital of the Company comprising of $20,00,00,000(Rupees Twenty 

crores) divided into 50_00,000 (Fifty lakhs) Equity Shares of $10 each and 15,00,000 (Fifteen lakhs) Preference Shares of 

2100 each which ts now by passing resolution and amending MOA of the Company reclassified into 2.00,00,000 (Two 

crores) equity shares of $10 each aggrecating to 20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty crores} Equity Share Capital. 

Now the amended Authorized Share Caprtal of the Company 1s 720,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crores) divided into 

2,00,00,000 (Two cores) Equity Shares of $10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.” 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial posstion of the Company which have 

occurred between the. end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report: 

There haz been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a. Retirement by Rotation and subsequent re-appointment: 

In terms of Articles of Association of the Company and as per Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, 2/31d of 

the Board of Directors is comsidered to be Directors liable to retire by rotation, of which 1/3rd shall retire at every 

Annual General Meeting and the Company shall have an option to re-appoimt the retiring Director or appoint 

someone else in his place 

Consequently. Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal. Managing Director (DIN: 00013314), retires by rotation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting and beimg eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment. The Board 

SA   
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recommended his appointment at Item No.3 of the Notice calling 17% Annual General Meeting for consideration of 

the shareholders. 

b. Independent Directors: 

Appointment: 

During the year, on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Smt. Neeraja Kartik (DEW: 

08945443) was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent Director. subject 

to approval of the shareholders, fora term of 3 (five) consecutive years w.ef August 12, 2025. 

Purstant to Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, at the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 

September 09, 2023 her appointment was regularized and approved by shareholders for a term of five (5) 

consecutive years wet August 12,2023 upto August 11, 2028. 

Re-appointment: 

There was no reappointment during the period. 

Cessation of Tenure: 

During the year Shri Sushil Kapadia (DEN: 01730944) Non- Executive Independent Director successfully 

completed his second term of five (5) years on November 10, 2025. Under the Companies Act, 2015, an 

Independent director can serve a maximum of two terms of five years each, consequently he ceased to be director of 

the Company. 

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

The Independent Director: have submitted their disclosures to the Board. that they fulfill all the requirements as 

stipulated in Section 1496) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with mules framed there under and Regulation 

16(1\(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. There has-been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as 

independent directors of the Company. 

d. Kev Managerial personnel: 

Purstant to the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2015 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2024 are: 

Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal, Chairman and Managing Director, 

Smt. Seema Agarwal, Jomt Managing Director, 

Shri Mayank Agarwal, Whole tume Director, 

Shri Gajanan Chhawsaria. Chief Financial Officer and 

¥ 
¥ 

¥ 
WY 

¥ 

Smt. Eriti Ladha, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer. 

8 BOARD MEETINGS 

During the year, four (4) Board Meetings were held. The details of Board Meetings with regard to their dates and 

attendance of each of the Directors thereat have been set out im the Corporate Governance Report which forms part 

of this Annual Report 

9, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION GF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2015 and Regulation 17 and Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) read with SEBI Guidance Note 
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dated January 5, 2017. the Board of Directors haye carried out an annual evalmation of its own performance. Board 

Commuttees and individual Directors. 

The performance of the Board and its Committee: was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the 

Directors and Committee Members. Evaluation of Board is based on various aspects such as Board composition and 

structure, effectrveness of Board processes, Board's focus, contribution in the long term strategic planning, 

information and functioning, ete. Similarly, evaluation of committee is based on criteria such as structure and 

composition of Committees, thei functioning, effectiveness of Committee meetings, etc. 

The parameters for the performance evaluation of the Directors depend upon thei roles and responsibilities, 

Director's profile and include attendance, effective participation and contribution in meetings of the Board and 

Committee meetings, domain knowledge, vision, strategy, execution and performance of specific duties, etc. Ata 

separate meeting. Independent Directors evaluated the performance of Non-Independent Directors, Chairman and 

performance of the Board as a whole: 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director 

bemeg evaluated. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explamed in the Corporate 

Govermance Report. 

10. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(5)} of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 

thereof for the time being in force} the Directors of the Company confirm that: 

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 the applicable accounting standards 

and Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2015 have been followed and there are no material departures; 

it. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent 30 as to give ateue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the financial year March 31, 2024 and ofthe profit of the Company for that period; 

fit. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

fraud and other irregularities; 

iv the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,2024 have been prepared on a going concern basis: 

4 proper internal firancial control laid down by the Directors to be followed by the Company and that suck 

internal financial control are adequate and operating ‘effectively: and 

¥L proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such 

systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

1L. BOARD COMMITTEES 

During the year, the Board of the Company had total three Committees namely Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

The details of composition and committee meeting: during the year are given in the Corporate Governance Report 

which is a part of this Annual Report. 

Id. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOLVIMENT, REAILUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

Your Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Rey Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management employees. pursuant to the requirement of Section 178.of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
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Listing Reculations. The salient features of the Policy are set ont in the Corporate Governance Report which forms 

part. of this Annual Report. 

The said Policy of the Company. inter alia, provides that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 

formulate the criteria for appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company and persons holding Senior 

Management positions in the Company, including them remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 

178 of the Act and Listing Regulations. The Policy is also available on the website of the Company 

http: waow.suryaamba.com/ investors policies: . 

» VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to: the provisions of Section E77(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a “Vigil 

Mechanism” incorporating whistle blower policy in terms of Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation: and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for employees and Directors of the Company, for expressing the 

Benuine concems of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud..leak or suspected leak of unpublished price 

sensitive information or Violation of the codes of conduct by way of direct access to the Chairman’ Chairman of the 

Audit Committee. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and 

Directors who express their concerns: 

The Policy on Vigil Mechanism and whistle blower policy as approved by the Board may be accessed on the 

Company's website at the link: http:/weow.suryaamba.cominvestors policies: . 

. AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 

a. Statutory Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014. M/s Manish 6 Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 

138430W), Nagpur were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 

the 13 Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of 18" AGM. 

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of this Report. There has been 

no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in thea Report. The Auditor's 

Report to the Shareholders for the year under review doe: not contain any qualification or adverse remark. 

The observations made in the Auditor's Report of M/s Manish N Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, read 

together with relevant notes thereon, are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any comments. There i: no 

qualification. reservation, adverse mark or disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors in their Report 

b. Cost Auditor: 

The Company 1s maintaining the Cost Records, as specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Cost Audit of the Cost and 

related records of the Company for the year 2023-24 was undertaken by Shri Ghanshyam Paliwal, Proprietor.of M's. 

GR. Paliwal & Co. Nagpur the Cost Auditor of the Company. 

The Board of Directors, om the recommendations made by the Audit Committee have re-appointed Mis. G RB: 

Paliwal & Co.. Cost Accountants (Firm Rez. Wo.100038), Nagpur as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial 

year 2024-25 to conduct cost audit of the accounts maintained by the Company. 
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The remuneration of Cost Anditors has been approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit 

Committee. The requisite resolution for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors by members of the Company 

has been set out in the Notice of ensuing annual general. meeting: The Cost Auditors have certified that their 

appoittment is within the limits of Section 141(31(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified 

from appointment within the meaning of the said Act. 

ce. Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. the Hoard of Directors of the Company had appointed Mrs. 

Alar Agrawal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Nagpur, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company 

for the financial year 2023-24 

The ‘Secretarial Audit Report submitted by Smit. Aarj Agrawal in the prescribed form MR- 3 i: attached as 

‘Annesure IT" to this report. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor annexed to this Report is self- explanatory and 

does not call for any further clarification In addition to the above and pursuant to SEBI curcular dated June 29, 

2021, a report on Secretarial Compliance for FY. 2023-24 has been svbmitted to stock exchanges. There are no 

observations, reservations or qualifications in the said report: 

d. Internal Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. the Board of Directors of the Company has appoimted Mis 

Wadhwant Sherke & Co, Chartered Accountant having Membership Number: 191285 to conduct the Internal Audit 

of the Company as per Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2023-24. 

During the year under review the Internal Audit Report do not contain any adverse remarks or qualification on the 

functions and activities of the Company. 

. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not reported any 

instances of frauds committed by the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 

145(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report. 

. DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public falling within the ambit 

of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 

{including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactments) thereof for the time being in Torce)- 

. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 2019-20 were on an arm’: length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of business. The Company had not entered into any contracts’ arrangements / 

transactions with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 

23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations. 2015_ Accordingly. the disclosure of 

Related Party Transactions.as required under Section 134(3}(h) of the Compantes Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 1s not 

applicable. 

All tranzactions with related parties were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and are in accordance 

with the Policy on dealing with and Materiality of Related Party Transactions, formulated by the Company_ 

sA   
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For the details of the related party transactions, please refer Note No. 30 of Notes to Accounts te the financial 

statements_ 
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18. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES 

ACT, 2053 

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans, neither provided guarartees nor made any 

investments covered under the provision: of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2015. 

19, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The information required under Section 197(12)} of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. are given below: 

Remuneration to Directors: 

       
    

Shri Virender Kumar 
   

"32.62 times 

  

      

Managing Director 47.38 0.0015 times | 0.19 times 
Aganwal 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Joint Managing Direct 44.16 30.4 times 0.0014 times 0.17 tumes 

Shri Mayank Agarwal Whole-time Pusey 34.94 24.06 times 0.0011 times 0.14 times         

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel (RMP): 

    Shri Gay anan Chhawesaria Chief Financial Officer r 0.0006 times 

  

Kriti Ladha Company Secretary and 3.45 2.38 times | 0.0001 times 0:01 times 

Compliance Officer           
  

* Median Remuneration Employee 

** Based on annualized salary and rounded off to hwo decimals 

fe
 
e
a
e
 

te
a 

receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the vear —IN_A. and 

Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

The Median Remuneration of Employees (MRE) excluding Whole-time Directors (W1Ds) was = 145.2467. 

In the financial year, there was a increase of (10.17%) in the median remuneration employees. 
There are $49 permanent Emplovees on the Rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2024. 
The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the emplovees who are not director: but 

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as-per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 

a 
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Details of employee remuneration az required under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Rule 5(2) and 3(3) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 

2014 forms an integral part of this annual report. The above Annexure is-not being sent alongwith this annual 

report to the members of the Company in line with the provisions of the Act. Members who are interested in 

oblaining these particulars may write to the Company Secretary at csiisuryaamba.com 

20. HUMAN RESOURCES 

Suryaamba considers human resource: to -be its most valuable asset and continues to put due emphasis on 

appropriate human resource development for its business. Your Company constantly endeavours to invest in people 

and processes to improve human capital for the organization and service delivery to its customers. The employees of 

your Company fully identify with the Company's vision and business goals. Your Company strives to provide a 

healthy. conducive and competirve work environment to enable the employees excel and create new benchmarks of 

productivity, efficiency and customer delight. 

Suryaamba always believes im maintaining mutually beneficial industrial relations and hence the industrial relations 

have always been smooth. cordial and trusting. 

21, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OLTGO 

Energy conservation continues to be an area of major emphasis in our Company. Efforts are made to optimize the 

energy cost while carrying out the manufacturing operations. Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Rule § of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information on comservation of energy, 

technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are stipulated below: 

a, Conservation of energy: 

Enerzy Conservation 15 an ongoing process im the Company..The thrust 1: to measure the existing system parameters 

and then implement improvements. Emphasis isalso given to optimize the operation of various equipments which 

also lead to: energy comservation. The Company makes continuous efforts on monitoring and effective control on 

utilization of enersy consumption and takes immediate steps to curtail power consumption. Machine maintenance: 

energy efficient equipment’s. replacement of energy consuming equipment’: 12 thoroughly carried out 

The company looks to explore the possibility of solar power asa green energy. There was mo major capital 

investment on enerzy conservation equipment’s during the year- 

b. Technology absorption: 

The Conipany ts continuously making efforts for adaptation of latest technology at its unit to improve the 

performance. quality and cost effectiveness of its products, upgrading its plant and Machinery. The Company 

focuses to pioneer the launch of new products that have been successful in the market to adapt at its wnat 

The Company has been continuoush improving the quality of its existing products and entered into new products 

and also to reduce the cost of production and optimum energy utilization. 

The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of this 

financial year 2023-24. Therefore, no such disclosure on details of technology imported, year of import and 

absorption of technology are applicable. 
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During the year the company has not made any expenditure.on research & development. 

a. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

The information with respect to Conservation of energy. technolozy absorption, foreign exchange earings and 

outgo pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Role $ of Companies. (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are 

provided in the Annexure [1] te this Repori. 

22. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk Management ig a basic key to ensure sustained profitability and stability and also form: an imtegral and 

important component of Corporate Governance. The Company ‘has the Risk Management Policy in place which 

identifies elements of risk, if any. which in the opimion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. The 

objective. of the Policy is to develop.a ‘risk intelligent’ culture which doves informed decision making and builds 

resilience to adverse developments while ensuring that opportunities are exploited to create value forall 

stakeholders. 

The Board | Management puts in place adequate and effective system and resources for the purposes of risk 

management. The Board periodically reviews the risks and sugpest: steps to be taken to control and mitigate the 

same through a properly defined framework, Suryaamba believes that a robust risk management system ensures 

adequate control and monitoring mechanism for a smooth and efficient renning of the business. A risk-aware 

Ofganization is better equipped to maximize the shareholder’: value. The Company's fitture growth is Linked to 

general economic conditions prevailing in the market. 

The details of the Financial Risk Management, its objectives and policies are set out in Note 29C to the Financial 

Statements of the Company: 

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Companys internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive internal audit program conducted by an 

independent professional agency. The internal control system is designed and exercised to ensure that all financial 

and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements. maintaining accountability of assets.and in 

compliance with various policies, practice: and statutes, and that all assets-are safeenarded and protected against 

loss from unauthorized use of disposition and that those transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly 

The Company has sound internal financial-controls commensurate to the size and nature of its business: 

Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board for 

their review and during the year no material weaknesses in controls were observed. 

24. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)(vi) of the 

Companies -(Accounts) Ruales.2014, tis confirmed that during FY 2023-24 there were no significant or material 

orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern statis and your Company's 

Operations in firture. 

23. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
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Your Directors stated that the Company follows: an Anti- Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 also an intemal 

complaint: committee has been set-up to. redress. complaints recerved regarding sexual harassment. All employees 

{permanent contractual, temporary and trainees) are covered under this policy. No complaints pertaining to sexual 

harassment were tecerved during FY 2023-24. 

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY 

The Company considers it is essential to protect the Earth and limited natural resources as well as the health and 

wellbeing of every person. The Company strives to achieve safety, health and environmental excellence im all 

aspects of its business activities. Acting responsibly with a focus on safety, health and the environment is part of the 

Company's DNA. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND CORPORATEGOVERNANCE REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, as required under the 

Listing Regulations, forms part-of the Annual Report. 

. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on 

Meetings of the Board of Directors-($5-1)- and General Meetings (55-2). 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): Pursuant-to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with mules made there under, the details / due dates for transfer of naclaimed / unpaid dividend to the 

Investors Education & Protection Fuad (IEPF} by the Company are given in General Shareholder: Information 

Section of Corporate Governance Report, forming part of this Annual Report 

The details of unclaimed dividend / shares are available on the website of the Company viz. 

Www. suryaamba com investors 

During the vear under review, India Ratings & Research have affirmed the Company Credit Rating ‘IND 

BBE Negative, specified in detail in the Corporate Governance Report. 

The Company neither has:any subsidiary, joint venture nor any associate company- 

The Company does not have any scheme or provizion of money for the purchase of its-own shares by employees: 

Directors or by trustees for the benefit of employees’ Directors; and 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 

voting of otherwise 

APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

The Board of Directors place on record sincere gratitude and appreciation for all the employees at all levels for their 

hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year. The hard work and unstinting efforts of the 

employees have enabled the Company to sustain and further consolidate its position in the industry. 

They also take this opportunity to express their deep appreciation for simcere assistance and. co-operation recerved 

from its customers, shareholders, suppliers as well as vendors, bankers, busimess associates, regulatory and 
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government authorities for their continued support It will be the Company's endeavours to build and nurture these 

strong links with its stakeholders. 

Your Directors regret the lose due to COVID-19 pandemic and hope for your good health and safety and are deeply 

grateful and have immense respect for every person who-neked their life and safety to fight this pandemic. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Nagpur Virender Kumar Agarwal Seema Agarwal 

Date : May 28, 2024 Managing Director Joint Managing Director 

DIN : 00013314 DIN : (1430206 
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ANNEXURE -I 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

[Rule § of Compantes (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 7014] 

  

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 155 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014, the CSR Committee famed the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 

{CSE Policy) and the same was adopted by the Board of Directors on June 29, 2020. 

The CSR policy of the Company encompasses tis philosophy towards Corporate Social Responsibility and 

lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking Corporate Social Responsibility Projects for welfare 

& sustamable development of the community at large. The CSR policy 1s alse available on the Company's 

website at the link: hitp:wrov.suryaamba.com'CSR pdf 
  

The Company has identified health, education, environment protection. social development, women 

empowerment ax the areas where assistance is provided on a need-based and case-to-case basis. Your 

Company persisted with participation in such activities at the local grass root level during the year. 

The Company": CSR Policy seeks to touch and transform people's lrves by promoting education, health care 

and employment opportunities. Indeed, it seeks to evaluate the quality of people especially the disadvantaged 

sections of the society. 

Identified Areas of Engagement: 

1. Promoting education, mcluding special education and employment enhancing vocational skills among 

children and women. 

Ld
 Eradicating hunger and poverty and malnutrition and sanitation and making available safe drinking water 

and 

3. Animal Welfare. 

4. Promoting health care including preventive health care. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

The CSR Committees comprises of the following: 

  

  

  

          

5. Name of Director Designation f Number of Number of meetings of 

No. Nature of meetings of CSR CSR Committee 

Thiirectorship Committee held attended during the 

during the year year on 

oh 
el 

1 Smt. Seema Chairman 1 1 = 
Agarwal + 

= 
; _ 

2 Shri Mayank Member 1 1 o 
Agarwal 
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Shri Amit Goela Member 1 L la
a 

          

3. The web-lnk where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and (SK projects approved by 

the Board are disclosed on the website of the company - https://www.suryaamba.com./policies/] 

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-mele (3) of rule § of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014: Not Applicable 

§. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 7014 and amount required for set off for the financial 

year, if any: Not Applicable 

6. Average Net profits of the Company of the three Financial Years as per section 13345): 

  

  

      

  

(2ia Lakhs} 

Net Profit for the preceding three Financial | 2020-21 (7) 2021-27 (2) 2077-23 (2) 

year 

408.65 1843.19 1058.45 

Average 1,133.42 

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of Average | 22.67 

Net Profits)     
(a) Twe percent of average net profit of the company as per section]35(5} of the Act—72267 Lakhs 

{b} Surplus arising out ofthe CSE projects or programmes of activities of the previous financial years: — Nil 

fc) Amount required to be-set off for the financial year —Nil 

{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (Ta+7Tb- 7c). — 22.67 Lakhs 

The Company has spent 122.67 Lakhs on the identified areas as approved by the Board for the Financial 

Year ended March 31, 2024. The details are as below: - 

  

            

(7in Lakhs} 

& | CSR Sector in Projectsor | Amount | Amount Cumulativ | Amount 

N | Project programs spent é 
ii: which the (1) outlay Spent: 

or activity projects or | expenditur | Direct 

Project Local area | (budget) = x 
identified or other (2) ; programs or through 

covered project Subheads up to the et 
Specify the | °F implementi s 

Siate and (1) Direct reporting | ng ¢ 
program = 

district 5 expenditure | period Ist | agency = 

h 
e cs Wise on projects | April, me 
projects or ae 3032 to i     

Co
d 

oo
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programs programs. Slst 

Was March, 

undertaken (2) 
Overheads | 2024 

1 | Healthcare |* Conducting | Novakund | 2.70 270 270 Siicgaearba 
fice medival Dist. Nagpur Foundation. 
checkups of “852 
villagers Nagpur 

2. | Promotion | * Tee Nayakund, | 14.58 14.58 14.58 Direct 
: of boo =e 

of Education other Dist. Nagpur 

stationery 

items to poor 
children 

3. | Retigions | * Domationfor | Navazuna. | 20.00 20.00 20.00 Tekin: 
gaushalas sous = 
wat Gandcal Dist. Nagpur Nagpur 

facilities for 

old and sick 

cows 

Total 37,28 37.28 37.28               
  

fa) (CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

{b) 

{¢) 

{d) 

fe) 

The Conrpany haz made the commitment for spending: the 22.67 Lakhs towards Corporate Social 

Responsibilities to make the agpregate spending equivalents to at least two percent (27%) of the average net 

profit of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial year. 

During the year $37.28 Lakhs has been paid towards Corporate Social Responsibility. Out of which 714.58 

Lakhs are the spent as result of commitments made during the previous reporting period spent during the 

current reporting period: 

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the Tinancial-year: Not Applicable 

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable 

Amount spent in Admunistratiye Overheads: NIL 

Amount spent on Inipact Assessment, if applicable: NIL 

(f} Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL 

{a} Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL 

{b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s) — 

Nil 

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year — No capital asset waz created or acquired during the financial year 

2027-23 through CSR spend. (Asset-wise details — Not applicable) 

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital assei(s}.—NA 
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(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NA 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, 

them address etc. -WA 

{d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the 

capital asset).— NWA 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has-failed to:spend two percent of the average net profit as per section 

135(5) of the Act Not Applicable 

All the legal compliance relating to CSR has been duly made by the Company in respect of committee, policy 

etc. New Form CSR-2 specified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has been duly filed by the 

Company. 

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance 

with the CSR Objectives and Policy of the Company. 

MAYANK AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 

Place: Nagpur Member of CSR Committee Chairman of CSR Committee 

Date : May 28, 2024 DIN : 02749089 DIN : 01430206 
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ANNEXURE -I 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024 
  

of the Companies Act, 3073 and Rule No.9 of the Ca 

  

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2614] 

Ta: 

The Members, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMOTED 

CIN; - LIS100TG2007PLC033831 

Surva Towers, 1" Floor, 

105, Sardar Patel Road, 

Secunderabad-300 003.(T.G.)_ India 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable: statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

comarate practices by Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited bearme CIN: - LISLOOTG2007PLCO053931 (heremafter 

referred. to as “the Company"). Secretanal Audit was conducted ma manner that-provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts statuten compliances and expressme my opmon therecn. 

Auditor's responsibility 

My responsibility 13 to express an opimion-on the compliance of the applicable law: and maintenance of records based on 

audit. 1 have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Auditing Standards issued by The Inetitute of Company 

Secretaries of India: The Audit: Standards requires that the Auditor shall-comply wath statutory and -regulstory 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and 

maintenance of records. 

Based. on my verification of the Company's books. papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the mformation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, ] hereby report that im my opimion, the Company has. during 
the Audit Penrod from Apnl 01, 2025 to March 31, 2024("the Audit Period”) generally complied wrth the. statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company baz proper Board-processe: and compliance-mechanism in 

place to the extent. m the manner and subject te the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forme and returns filed and other records made available to me and 

maintained by the Company forthe Fmancial Year ended on March 31,2023 according to the applicable provisions 

of 

(i) The Companes Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRLA*) and the mles made thereunder; 

Gu) The Depozttomes Act. 1996 and the Reenlstions and Bye-laws framed thereunder: 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Moamapement Act, [999 and the miles and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowimes: 
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(vy) The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Secunties:and Exchanse Board of India Act, 1993 

(SEBI Act: 

(a) The Seconties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquistion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015: 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

and amendments from time to time- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(d) The Secunties-and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat equity) Regulations: 

2021- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(e) The Secure: and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Secures) Regulations, 

2021- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(f) The Securities. amd Exchange Board of India (Registrar: to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regerdime the Companies Act and dealme with the Client; 

(g). The Secunties and Exchanes Board of India (Delistme of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021- (Not applicable to 

the Company during the audit period): 

(h) The Secuntie: and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period); 

(i} The Securities and Exchanse Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 

(vt) The following are other laws specifically applicable to the Company, namely - 

- The Emplovee’s Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1932 

- Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appomted by the Company either om tts 

payroll or on comtractual basis-as related to wages, gratuity, provident fimd, ESIC; compensation etc: 

-  Industnes (Development & Regulation) Act 1931 

- The Water (Prevention & Control of Polhstion} Act, 1974 

- The Aur (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

- Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

- Endustries Disputes Act, 1947 

- The Emplovees.Compensation Act, 1948 

- Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 

- The Nowe Pollation (Regulation & Control) miles, 2000 a 

- Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 a 

- [Enformation Technology Act, 2000 = 

- Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 valid till Sept 30", 2022 fora farther period of six months, wef October 1*, 2022 “ 

-. The Matemity Benefit Act, 1961 = 

-. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 A= 

-. Tbe Minimum Wages Act, 1948 o 

-. The Payment of Bonus Act. 1965 

-. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

-. The Factories Act, 1948 

x    
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- The Contract Labour (Regulahon & Abolition) Act, 1970 

- ‘Tbe Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959 

- The Indusinal Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

- The Water (Preventron and Control of Polluhon) Cess Aci 1977 

-  Mbsharashtra Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 

-  Mbsharashtra Labour Welfare Act, 1948 

- Land Revenue Laws ofthe State of Telangana 

- Acts-as prescribed under Direct tax and Indirect Tax 

- Income Tax Act, 1961 

- Goods and Service Tax Act 2017 

- Maharashtra Fire Prevention and Life Safety Measures Act. 2008 

- Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal Act 2015 

- ‘The National and Festival Holidays Act 1965 (Relevant State Acts) 

I report that the applicable financial laws, such a¢-the Direct‘and Indirect Tax Laws, have mot been reviewed under‘my audit 

as the same falls under the review of statuton audit and by other designated professionals. 

Thave alec exammed compliance with the applicable clauses and regulations of the followine: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries. of India (C51) pertaming to Board and 

General Meetings. 

(i) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obhgations and Disclosures Requirements) 

Reeulations, 2013 (hereafter referred to az “the listing regulation’) and Uniform Listing Apreement(s) 

entered with BSE Limited: 

During the audit period under review, to the best of my knowledge and belief and accordmg fo the information and 

explanations given to me, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Acts, ules, Regulations, 

Guidelmes, Standards, ete: mentioned above, to the extent applicable except mentioned below 

- Agper Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2015 the company wat required to transmutted the chares-of Shn 

Ravinder Agrawal who has passed away on October, 2018 and whose shareholding is: sill reflecting under 

Promoterscategory mthe Shareholding Pattem of the Company holdmg 100 Equsty Shares in physical mode and 

whose transmussion of shares-could have already been processed earlier but could not have been dome sc far and it 

13 still under process: 

Please expedite the process of tranemuszion of chares and reciiy the same m Shareholdme Patiem of the 

Company at the earliest. 

- Tbe Company has duly filed fonms with Muimstry of Comorate Atfars. (MCA) waithm the strpulated time allowed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 except some forms required pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

Toles made thereunder. 

I further report that; 

The Board of Directors of the Company ie duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Duectors and Independent Directors. There were no ‘changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that tock place 

during the period under review. The re-appomtment-of Sin Virender-Kumer Agrawal as Managimg Director and Smt. 

Seema Agrawal-az Jomt Managing Director were cared out im-compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing 

Regulations. 

Adequate notice wes given to-all directors to-schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes om agenda-were sent 

at lesst seven days in advance for meetng: other than these held.at shorter notice and a-system exists for seeking and 

obtaming firther information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meanmeful participation at 

the meeting. 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

All decisions at Board meetings and Committee meetings are tarried out unanimously as recorded im the minutes of the 

meetinss of the Board of Directors and Committee(s} of the Board, as the case may be. 

I further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operation: of the company to monitor and ensure complisnce with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelimes etc. 

I-farther report that, dung the audit perod there were no specific events/achiome occurred which had bearme on the 

companys affairs m pursmance of the: above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelimes, standards etc 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

CS Aarju Agrawal 
Proprietor 

ACS No: Ad2S07 

CP Na: 13770 

Place: Nagpur UDIN: A042507F 000750258 
Jo: Date: July 16, 2024 PIR No,: 2872023 

      

Encl Annexure-I 

Note: This report 1s to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE-I and forms an mtepral part 
ofthis report 
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ANNEXURE -I 

To, 

The Members. 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 

CIN: - LISi0eTG2007PLC053331 

Surya Towers, 1* Floor 105, Sardar Patel Road. 

Secunderabad-500 003 (T.G.), India 

Dear Sin Madam, 

Sub.: My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
  

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility 

is tO express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

ba
 Lhave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done-on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, [ followed provide 
a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. IT have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company and I rely on Auditors Independent Assessment on the same. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the comphance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 

3. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management My examination was limited to the verification of process followed by 

Company to ensure adequate Compliance. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report.is neither an assurance as to the fisture viability of the. Company nor of the 

efficiency of effectiveness with which the management has.conducted the affairs of the Company. 

T have relied upon the information provided by the Management with respect to related party transactions for 

its compliance. 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

CS Aarju Agrawal 

Proprietor 

ACS No.: A42507 

CP No: 15770 
Place: Nagpur UDIN: Ab42507F 000780258 
Date: July 16,2024 P/R No.: 2871/2023 
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ANNEXURE -II 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE ERNINGS AND OUTGO 

Information as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule § (3) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2024, is given below and forms 

part of the Board*s Report. 

The information as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 has to be presented: 

A. Conservation of energy 

i, The steps taken or impact on conservation of Energy: 

Synchronized Maintenance schedules. mstalled horizon series, screw, and compressor, conducted regular 

energy audit and taken immediate steps to curtail power consumption 

ii. The Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of Energy: 

The company locks to explore the possibility of solar power as .a-green energy. There was no major capital 

investment on energy conservation equipment's during the year 

iii. The Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil 

B.. Technology absorption: 

The Company is continuously making efforts for adaptation of latest technology at its unit to improve the 

performance, quality and cost effectiveness of its products, upgrading its plant and Machinery. The Company 

focuses to pioneer the launch-of mew products that have been successful in the market to adapt at its unit. 

The Company has been continuously improving the quality of its. existing products and entered into new 

products and aiso to reduce the cost of production and optimum energy utilization. 

The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of this 

financial year 2023-24. Therefore, no such disclosure on details of technology imported, year of umport.and 

absorption of technology-are applicable. 

During the year the company has not made any expenditure on research & development. 

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

The details of foreign exchange earnings in terme if actual inflow and outflows during the year are detailed in 

Note No. 34 of the Financial Statements. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Nagpur VIRESDER KUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 

Date : May 28, 2024 Managing Director Joint Managing Director 

DIN +: 00013314 DIN : 01430206 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF 
DIRECTORS 

(Purswane co Reguleson 34/3) and Schedule V Para C clawse (10)(i} of che SEBI (Listing ObGganons and Disclarure 
Regurrementy|Reguianons, 2015) 

Ta, 

The Members of 

Suryaaniba Spinning Mills Limited 

i" Floor, Suryatowerz, 103,3.-P Road, 

Secunderabad-300 003 T.G_IN 

T have exammed the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors. (as enlisted in Table A}of Survaamba Spinning Mills 

Limited bearing CIN LISIMOTGI007PLC0S3931, having registered office at 1“ Floor, Suna towers, 105, 5 P Road, 

Secumderabad-300.003 T.G (hereimatter referred to ag “the Company"), produced before me by the Company for the purpose 

of issumg this Certificate, m accordance with Regulation 34(3}read with Schedule V Paras Sub clanse 10(1) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my Emowledge and based on the following: 

i) Documents available on the website of the Ministry of Corporate /fiairs: 

HH) Verifications of Diectors. Identification Number (DIN) status on the webstte of the Mimetry of Corporate 

Affairs: 

ait} Disclosures provided br the Directors (a: enlisted im Table A) of the Company, and 

iv) Debsrmment list ofthe Bombay Stock Exchange and National Steck Exchange - 

Thereby certified that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company (az enlisted m Table A) have been debarred or 

disqualified from beme appointed or continuing az directors of the Company by the Securities Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs of any such other statutory authority as on March 31,2024. 

      

Sr. Name of the Directors DIN *Date of appointment in the Company 

Mo 

1) Virender Kumar Agarwal ) 00013314 ) May 5, 2067 
2 | Seema Agarwal | 01430206 | January 1, 2008 
3) Mayank Agarwal | 02749089 | August 1, 2009 
4) Amit Goela | 01754804 | July 18, 2011 
3 | Nilesh Panpaliva | og4oos44 | Tuly 3, 2019 
6 | Neeraja Kartik 08945443 August 12, 2023 

*the date of appemtment is as per the ICA Portal. 

Ensuring the elisibility of for the appointment / contmutty of every Director on the Board 1s the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. My responsibility is to expres: an opmion on these based on my verfication. This 
certificate is netther am aisurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness voth 
which the management has conducted the affarz of the Company: 

For Aarju Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

€S Aarju Agrawal 

Proprietor 

ACS No: A42507 

Place: Nagpur CP Nao,: 15770 

Date: May 14,2024 UDIN: AM42507FOO03G87T78 

: PIR No.: 2871/2023 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

This report on corporate governance forms part of the Annual Report Corporate governance refers to a combination 

of laws, regulations, procedures, implicit rules and good corporate practices that ensure that a Company meets its 

obligations to optimize shareholders’ value and fulfill ite responsibilities to the community, customers, employees. 

Government and other segments of society. Your Company is commutted on adopting the best practices of 

Corporate Governance as manifested in the Company's functionine to achieve the business.excellence by enhancing 

long-term shareholders’ value. Efficient conduct of the business: of the Company through commitment to 

transparency and busimess ethics in discharging itz corporate responsibilities i: hallmark of the best practices 

foliowed by the Company. This report on Corporate Governance, besides being in compliance of the mandatory 

SEBI (Listine Obligation: & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015_ erves an imsaght into the functioning of 

the Company. 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY: 

Faith in bright firture of Indian textiles and hence continued expansion in are as “which we know best’. 

© Total costomer focus in all operational areas. 

* Products to be of best available quality for premium market segments through TOM. 

~ Zero defect implementation 

* Global ortentation targetine—atleast20%oproduction for exports. 

®  Inteprated diversification | product range expansion. 

= World class manuinctorine facilities with most modem BR & D and process technology. 

Fath in individual potential and respect for human values: 

© Encouraging innovation for constant improvements to achieve excellence im all finctional areas. 

~ Accepting change as a way of life. 

2 Appreciating our role asa responsible corporate citizen. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors: 

The Board of Directors is entrusted with an ultumate responsibility of the management and along with its Committees 

provides leadership and guidance to the Company and directs, supervises ‘and controls the performance of the Company. 

Further. the Board of Directors of the Company is totally committed to the best practices for effective Corporate 

Governance, thus ensuring that the Company adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures. 

The Board comprises of an optimum combination of three executive and three non-executive directors incloding a 

woman director, which is in conformity with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 7015 (“LODE of Listing Regulations’). 

The composition and category of the Board of Directors of the Company mentioned as under: 

    
a. Promoter Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal, la Non Promoter Shai Amit Goela, 
  

    

  
Group Chairman & Managing Director Group Independent Director 

Smt Seema Agarwal, | Shri Sushil Kapadia, 

| Joint Managing Director Independent Director 
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Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A : 

| Shri Mayank Agarwal, Shri Nilesh Panpaliya. 
Whole Time Director Tndependent Director 

‘Smt. Neeraja Kartik 
Independent Director 

  

2.2 Board Procedures and Information Supplied to the Board: 

Your Company holds generally at least four Board Meetings in-a year, one in each quarter to review the financial results 

and other items of the agenda and the gap between the two Hoard Meetings do not exceed four calendar months. Apart 

from the four scheduled Board meetings, additional Board meetings are also convened to address the specific 

requirements of the Company. Urgent matiers are also approved by the Board by passing resolutions through circulation. 

Every Director on the Board is free to suggest any ttem for inclusion in the agenda for the consideration of the Board. 

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board meetings are governed by a structured 

agenda piven well in advance. The minute: of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting are recorded and 

entered in the minutes’ book within 30 days from the comclusion of the meeting. 

The information pertaining to mandatory items as specified in the Listing Regulations. Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable laws, along with other business issues, is placed before the Board. The Members of the Board have complete 

freedom to express their opinion and decisions are taken after detailed discussion. 

Board Meetings held during the year: 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board met four (4) times on May 29, 2023,August 12, 2023, November 11,2023 

and February 10,2024. The maximum time gap between the two Board Meeting: was not more than one hundred twenty 

(120) davs as preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations: 

2.3 Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the year and at last Annual General Meeting of the 

Company and also the number of other Directorship/Chairmanship in Indian Public Limited Companies and 

names of other Listed Entities where the person is director and category of directorship therein are as follows:- 

  

Shir Warendel Rusnar 4 | teat | 

  

  

  

  

                

Agarwal 

Smt. Seema Agarwal 4 Present - - - - - 

Shri Mayank Agarwal 4 Present - - = Ss = 

Shri Amit Goela 4 Present 1 VATECH | Non-Executive 2 4 

WABAG LTD. Non 

Independent 

Director 

Shri Sushil Kapadia Z Present - = = a 3 
  

a 
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Shri Nilesh Panpaliva + Present - - - - - 

Smt. Neeraja Kartik 
  

la
d i i i ' 

                

Notes: 

@ Duectorship does not mclide Directorsiips’ Champersonships in Associations, Povate Limited Commanies which ‘are not 
subsidianes to Public Companies, Foreign Companies, Govenmment Bodies, Companies registered under Section § of the Act and 
Altenuzte Directorships. 

& Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship: Committee of Indiam Public Companies have been considered for 
committee positions. 

© None of the Directors on the Board holds directorships im more than ten public compamies. 

Wome of the directors were members in more than 10 committees and had not held Chairmanship m more than five committees 
across all companies in which he’she was a director az on March 31, 2024. 

2.4 Relationship between Directors inter-se: 

The Promoter Executive Directors. are relatives of each other in terms.of Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

disclosure of relationships -between Directors inter-ze is as given below: 

  

Virender Kamar Agarwal 

Father of Shri Mayank Agarwal 
  

      
2. Smt. Seema Agarwal Wafe of Shri Virender Kumar Agarwal / 

Mother of Shri Mayank Agarwal 

3. Shri Mayank Agarwal Son of Shn Virender Kumar Agarwal and Smt. Seema Agarwal 
  

No inter-se relationship with any of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company 

2.5 Non-executive Directors shareholding: 

None of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company hold any shares in the Company during the financial 

year ended March 31, 2024. The Company has noi issued any convertible instruments. 

2.6 Independent Directors: 

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence laid down under the Section 

149(6) Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 

As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations. Independent Directors of the Company do mot serve as Independent 

Director in more than seven listed companies. Further, the Managing Director and Whole Time Director of the Company 

does not serve az an Independent Director in any other listed entity: 

Term: and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors: 

The terms -and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company- 

http://www. suryaamba com/investors appointment-resignation-of kmps) 

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 

Independent Directors of the Company met separately on Febrmary 24, 2024 without the presence of Non-Independent 

Directors and members of Management. In accordance with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, inter alia, 

reviewed and discussed in the meeting: 
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4 

- Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as‘a whole. 

- Performance of the Chairman of the Company taking into consideration the views of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors. 

- Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

Familiarization program for Independent Directors: 

The Company familtarizes Independent Directors through various programs to enable them to be familiar with the 

Company, its Management and its operations 50 a5 to gain.a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities 

for the purpose of contributing significantly towards the growth ofthe Company. 

Any new Director-who joins the Board is presented with a brief background of the Company, its operations and is 

informed of the important codes and policies of the Company. The Director: are provided with necessary 

documentsbrochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to familiarize themselves with the Company's 

procedures and practices. 

The details of the familiarization program of the Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company at 

the link: bttp://waw.suryaamba.com/ investors policies: 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Independent 

Director being evaluated. 

The criteria for performance evaluation are as follows: 

Role & Accountability: 

® Understanding the nature and role of Independent Directors’ position. 

» Understanding of risks associated with the business. 

»  Application-of knowledge for rendering advice to management for resolution of business issues. 

® Active engagement with the management and attentiveness to progress of decisions taken. 

Objectivity: 

» Addressing the relevant issues of Company and impartial appraisal of issves. 

® Own recommendations given professionally without tending to majority of popular views. 

Leadership & Initiative: 

» Heading Board Sub-comimittees. 

>» Driving any function or identified initiative based on domain knowledge and experience. 

Personal Attributes: 

Commitment to role & fiduciary responsibilities as a Board member. 

Attendance and actrve participation. 

Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking 

Relevant Knowledge, Expertise and Experience. 

Professional Conduct, Ethics and Integrity. ¥
¥
 

¥
 
¥
 
¥
 

2.7 Core Shills/ Expertise! Competence of the Board of Directors: 

Given below is the chart setting owt the skills! expertise’ competence of the Board of Directors that allow them to make 

effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. 
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‘Shri Virender Agarwal “An industrialist with expertise of over three decades im business 

management for textile industry. He ts actively involved in strategic 

planning and possess metinctive knowledge of market trends of textile 

  

  

industry. 

Ze emt Seema Agarwal She possess deep knowledge and understanding of business 

Manazement and supervises the administrative. internal management 

affairs of the Company. 

3. Shri Mayank Agarwal An entrepreneur with stromg leadership, communication -and 

management skills. His understanding of market, planning and 

straterizins decisions for the company. have helped elevating business 

opportunities. He also provides his intellect in corporate compliance, 

financial and technical matters. 
  

  

  

  

4. shri Amit Goela Possess extensive cross-functional expertise in Corporate Siratesy and 

Planning. Finance. Research. Stock & Share Market 

4. Shri Sushil Kapadia An entrepreneur with years of experience in business management. He 

also possess knowledge in marketing and commercial matters. 

6. shri Nilesh Panpaliya A financial expert with vast knowledge in finance Merchant Banking 

and Management Consultancy Services. 

7 Smt. Neeraja Kartik Qualified Chartered Accountant, Registered Insolvency Professional     (IP), holding Bachelor's Degree in Commence 
  

2.8 Confirmation from the Board: 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 

The Board of Directors be and hereby confirm that in the opmion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the 

conditions specified by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Resulations, 2015 and they are 

independent of the management, 

2.9 None of the Independent Director has resigned from the Directorship of the Company before the expiry of their term 

of appointment during the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

3. BOARD COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with specific areas. and activities which concem the 

Company and requires. a closer review. The Board Commitiees are. formed with approval of the Board-and function 

under the respective Charters: These Committees play an important role in the overall Management of day-to-day 

affairs and sovernance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take necessary steps to 

perform its duties entrusted by the Board. During the year, the Company has 4 Board Level Committees: 

1. <Andit Committee 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Corporate Social Responsibility & 
y
s
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3.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under Regulation 18 of 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013, as applicable along with other terms: a8 referred by the Board of Directors. 

Terms of reference: 

a. Oversight of the listed entity's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement 1s correct, suffictent and credible: 

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Listed entity; 

ce. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors: 

d. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submussion to 

the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

* matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be included im the board's report in 

terms of clause (c} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

* changes: ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same: 

* major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management: 

® significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings: 

* compliance with listing and-other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

* disclosure of any related party transactions; 

® modified opinion(s} tm the draft audit report: 

e. Reviewing, with the management. the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval; 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses! application of finds raised through an issue (public issue, 

rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of fonds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document / prospectus. ' notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitormg the viilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue. and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this 

matter, 

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process: 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; Aa
 

Scmtiny-of inter-corporate loans and investments: 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

h
o
e
 

fr
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Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control 

Sy Stems 

m. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any including the structure of the internal audit department. 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal 

audit: 

mo Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

o. Reviewing the finding: of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected 

fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board: 

p. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post- 

audit discussion to ascertain any area of comcem; 

q. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in 

case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors: 

rt Toreview the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism: 
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s. Approval of appoimtment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and backeronnd, etc. 

of the candidate: 

t. Authority to review! imvestizate into any matter covered by Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2015 and matters 

specified in Part C of Schedule I of the Listing Regulations. 

Further, the Audit committee is empowered to investigate any activity within its terms of reference, seek information it 

requires from any employee, obtain owtside legal or other Independent professional advice and secure attendance of 

outziders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary.Apart from the above; the Audit Committee also exercises the 

tole and powers entrusted upon it by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the year: 

Asoo March 31, 2024 the Audit Committee comprises of members.as. stated below in the table: The composition of the 

Committee is in conformity with the Listing Regulations and provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met four (4) times on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, 

November 11_ 2023 and February 10, 2024. The time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and 

twenty days. 

The details of attendance of menibers and composition are as under: 

  

Shri Amit Goela “Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 
  

  

  

          

4 
Smt Seema Agarwal Executive Director Meniber 4 

Shri Sushil Kapadia* WNon-Execotive, Independent Director Meniber 4 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya= WNon-Execative, Independent Director Meniber 4 2 
  

*Ceosed te be member of he Commitee wie,f November 10 2023. 

= Appointed as a Jdember of the Commnittes w.e,f from Novensber 1, 3023. 

Remuneration of Directors: 

The members of the Committee are financially literate and possess rélevant accounting expertise and exposure. The 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as -the Secretary to the Commuttee: 

3.2 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTTEE 

The Nomtunation and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 

19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act 2013. 

Terms of reference: 

The roles-and responsibilities of the Committee include the following: 

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. 

b. Identifying persons who are qualified te become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. 

ce. Specify methodology or criteria for evaluation of Director | Board / Committees performance and to carry out the 

evaluation of every Director’: performance. 

d. Devising a policy on Board diversity: 

Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees. 

i b = z ‘ i = i 
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f Deciding whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director. on the basis of the 

report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

g. Recommend to the board. the remuneration of the Directors; Rey Managerial Personnel and other employees and in 

whatever form payable to senior management. 

ho Undertake any other matters as the Board may decide from time ito time. 

a The remuneration Policy is directed towards rewatding performance. based on review of achievement: periodically 

and is in consonance with the existing indusiry practice. The key factors considered in formulating the remuneration 

under Policy are as: under: 

i. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors 

to run the Company successfully: 

ii Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks: and 

iii Remuneration to Directors, Rey Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves. a balance between 

fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the 

Company and its goals. 

3. Such other terms as may be required under the Companies Act, 2013 or the Listing Regulations. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the vear: 

As on March 31, 2024 the Nomination. and Remuneration Committee comprises of members as stated below in the table. 

The compozition of the Committee ts in conformity with the Listing Regulations, with all Directors being Non- 

Executives and Independent Directors. Chairman of the Committee isan Independent Director. The Company Secretary 

ofthe Company acts:as the Secretary to the Committee. 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met three (3) times on June 22, 2023, 

August 11, 2023 and November 10, 2023. 

The detail of attendance of the members is az under: 

   

      

ee 

  

re    

   

  

  

  

          

Non-Executive, Independent Director 

Shri Sushil Kapadia* Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 

Shri Nilesh Panpalrya= Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 

Smt Neeraja Kartik** Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 
  

"Ceosed to be member of the Conoines wef Navember 10 7023. 

= Appointed a: a Member af the Commnittes w.ef from November T2025. 

** donointed os a Member of the Commiitise wef fom November 1], 2022 

Remuneration of Directors: 

{i) Executive Directors: 

The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors Le. Chairman and Managing Director, Joint Managing Director 

and Whole Time Director as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board 

of Directors and the Members of the Company in the General Meeting. The remuneration package comprises of salary. 

perquisites and allowances, commission, contributions to Provident and other Retirement Benefit Funds. 

The tenure of office of the Managing Director, Joint Managing Directors and Whole Time Director is for 5 years from 

their respective dates of appointment with three months" notice period. There is no separate provision for payment of 

severance fees. 
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Presently, the Company does not have a stock options scheme for its Directors. 

(ii) Non-Executive Directors: 

Non-Executive Independent Directors were only paid sitting fees for attending Board and Board Committee meetings for 

the F¥ 2023-24. 

None of the Non-Executive Directors held any shares in the Company. 

No stock options were issued by the Company during the year under report 

Further apart from sitting fee, non-executive directors are entitled to claim reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 

incurred for the purpose of attending various meetings and no remuneration is paid to the non-executive directors. 

A detail of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2023-24 is as given below: 

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

Shri Virender Agarwal 45.00 2.376 - -| 47.376 | 12.06,191 
Smt. Seema Agarwal 42.00 2.160 : -| 44.160 6,42,250 
Shri Mayank Agarwal 33.00 1.944 - -| 34944 2.70,997 
Shi Amit Goela 5 = a1 = G.15 NIL 

Shri Sushil Kapadia* = = 0.0745 S 0.075 NIL 

Shri Nilesh Panpaliya : Z 0.15 : 0.15 NIL 
Smt: Neeraja Rartiie** _ . 01125 S 6.8125 NIL               

“The sbove excludes comveyance and cut of pocket expenses. 

*Canted te be mamber of the Commuter wie.f November 1, 2025. 

** demointed asa Adember of the Comncittee wef from November 1], 2025: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company can be accessed at the Company's webstte at the link 

hitp://weow.suryaaraba.com investors policies! 

3.3 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiretients) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 17% of the Companies Act 

2013. 

Terms of Reference: 

The tole of the Committee has been enhanced in accordance with amendments’ in the Listine Regulations. The 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investor complaints and 

recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services and performs the following functions: 

a. Monitor and resolve the grievances of the secunty holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transfer‘transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 

new jduplicate certificates, general meetings etc: 

& Review of mearures taken for effective exercise of voting tights by shareholders. 
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ec. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of Various services bemg 

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

dad. Review of the various measures and imitiatives-taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of uoclaimed 

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of 

the company. 

e. Perform such other functions as may be required under the Companies Act, 2013 of Listing Regulations or as may 

be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance during the year: 

Asoo March 31, 7024 the Stakeholders® Relationship Committee consists of members named in the table below which 

comprise of 2 Independent Directors and 1 Executive Director, with Shri Amit Goela, Non-Executive and Independent 

Director heading the committee. Kriti Ladha, Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer. 

During the financial year 2025-24. the Stakeholders” Relationship Committee met one (1) times on November 10, 2023. 

The time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. 

The detail of attendance of members and composition ts as under: 

    
  

  

  

          

Shri Amit Goela Non-Executive, Independent Director 1 i 

Smt. Seema Agarwal Executive Director Member 1 i 

Shri Sushil Kapadia* Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 1 a 

Sit. Neeraja Rartik** Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 1 1 
"Ceased to be member of the Committers wef November 10, 2023. 

** domeinted as a Adember of the Conmisitrse wef irom November 1], 2025. 

Investor Grievance Redressal: 

Details of complaints received and resolved by the Company during the financial year 2023-24 are siven below: 5 

    
  
Number of pending complaints at the beginning of the financial year NIL 
  

Number of complaints received during the financial year 3 

Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year 3 

Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders : 

  

  Al 
4] 

4 

  

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

4.1 Information of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held: 

  

    

  

        

16" AGM for the Saturday, Through Video Conferencing ‘Other Audio 2 no 

Financial year ended September 09. 2025 Visual Means 

March 31; 2023. at 12-30 PM. 

15" AGM for the Saturday, Through Video Conferencing (Other Audio 4 ~ 

Financial year ended August 13.2022 at 12 Visual Means ’ 
March 31, 2027. Noon : 

- a7  
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SS   

14" AGM for the Saturday, July 24, 2021 | Through Video Conferencing ‘Other Audio None 
Financial year ended at 12 Noon Visual Means 

March 31. 2021. 

        

4.2 Postal Ballot: 

During the year under review, no resolutions were put through by Postal Ballot. Further, no special resolution is being 

proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot 

Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: WA 

Procedure for postal ballot - Does not arise. 

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

5.1 Financial Results: 

The quarterly and annual financial results are forthwith uploaded on the designated portals of the Steck Exchanges where 

the Companys. shares are listed viz, BSE Online Portal of BSE Limited (BSE). The results are published within 48 

hours of declaration in Business Standard (English Dathy Newspaper) and Nava Telangana (Telugu Daily Newspaper) 

and also-displayed on the Company's website vovw.suryaamba.com 

5.2 Annual Report: Annual reports with audited financial statements are sent to the shareholders through permitted 

mode. 

Full version of the Annual Report for FY 2022-23 waz sent via ematl to all shareholders who have provided thei email 

ids and is also available at the Company's website at http: www.suryaamba com investors annual-reports/ 

5.3 Website: 

The Company's website wuw.survaamba com contains a separate section “Inveztor and displays various information 

and communications for the use of investors. 

5.4 BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listmg Centre‘): 

BSE‘'s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like 

shareholding pattern. corporate governance report, media releases, among others are also filed electromically on the 

Listing Centre. Material events or information as detailed in Regelation 30 of the Listing Regulations are uploaded on 

portal of BSE Limited. 

5.5 Reminders to Shareholders: 

Reminders for claiming unclaimed shares lying with the Company which are liable to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund Authority are sent to the Sharehoiders'as per Company records. 

The Company proposes to send documents like shareholders meeting notice’ other notices, audited financial statements: 

Directors’ report, auditor's report of any other document, to tts members in electronic form at the email address provided 

by them andor made available to the company by thei depositories. Members who have not yet registered their email id 

{including those who wish to change their already registered email id) may get the came registered’ updated erther with 

their depositories or by writing to the Company at cafisurvaamba.com. 

5.6 SCORES (SEBRI complaints redressal system): 

SEBI processes investor complaints in a centralized web based complaint: redreszal system te. SCORES. Through this 

system a shareholder can lodge complaint against a Company for his grievance. The Company uploads the action taken 

on the complaint which can be yiewed by the shareholder. The Company and shareholder can seek and provide 

clarifications online through SEBL 
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5.7 Exclusive email ID for Investors: 

3.8 Presentations to Institutional Investors or Analvsts: 

During the year under review, no presentations were made to the investors or analyst and no official mews releases were 

thade. 

Further, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of this Report 

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

6.1 Annual General Meeting: 

Saturday, September 28, 2024 
Day & Date 

Time : 12 Noon 

Venue : The Company 16 conducting meeting through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circular 

and as such there is ‘no requirement to havea venue for the AGM. For details please refer to 

the Notice of this AGM. 

6.2 Financial Calendar 

Financial Year: Apml 01 to March 31. 

Por the financial year ended March 31; 2024 results were announced on: 

* First Quarter— August 12,2023 

« Half Yearly— November 11,2023 

« Third Quarter — February 10, 2024 

« Fourth Quarter and Annual —May 28, 2024 

For the financial year ending March 31, 2025, results will be announced tentatively (subject to change) by- 

First Quarter —On of before Aneust 14. 2024 

« Half Yearly — On of before November 14, 2024 

® Third Quarter — On or before Febreary 14, 2025 

# Fourth Quarter and Annual — On or before May 30, 2025 

« Annual General meeting for the year ending March 31,2025 —On of before September 30, 2025- 

6.3 Dividend: 

{i) Book Closure: 

The Register of Members and the share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, September 

21, 2024 tll, September 28,2024 (both days mclusive) for payment of Final Dividend and Annual General Meeting. 

{il) Dividend Payment: 

The payment of dividend, upon declaration by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. wall be 

made within the statutory time dimitof thirty days, subject to any extension or amendment. 

(iii) Transfer of unpaid/‘unclaimed amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund: 
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During the year under review, there was no unpaid / unclaimed dividend amount bring with the Company which 

remained unpaid ‘onclaimed for a period of seven years and to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

(iv) Unclaimed Dividend: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2015, the Company is required to transfer unclaimed 

dividends, matured deposits and interest accrued thereon remaimime unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years 

from the due date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set by the Central Government. 

The Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend. amounts lying with the Company on the 

Company's website (wwwsuryaanibacom). Given below are the due dates for transfer of unclaimed and unpaid 

dividend to the Investors Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) by the Company: 

  

    

2016-2017 Final September 02,2017 October 07, 2024 

2017-2018 Final Auguat 24.2018 September 28, 2025 

2018-2019 Final August 19, 2019 September 73. 2026 
  

      

  

2019-2020 Final August 13, 2020 September 17, 2027 
2020-2021 Final Tuly 24, 2021 August 28.2028 
2021-2022 Final August 13, 2022 September 17,2029 

2022-2023 Final September 09, 2023 - October 14,2030 
  

Shareholders who have not encashed them dividend warrants relating to the dividends specified above are requested to 

immediately send their request for issue of duplicate warrants. Once unclaimed dividend is transferred to IEPF. no claim 

shall lie in respect thereof with the Company. However, shareholders may claim their unclaimed amount from IEPF 

Authonty as per the procedures! guidelines issued by the Ministry-of Corporate Affairs (MICA). For details, Investors can 

visit the website of TEPF Authority viz. wow iepfgovin oralso available on Company's website. 

{v) Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demat Account of Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority 

(TEPF A) in case of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend on shares for a consecutive period of seven vears- 

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Authority (Accounting, Audit. Transfer and Refund) Rules. 2016, (as amended from time to time) (IEPF Roles) shares 

en which dividend has not been paid or claimed by a shareholder for a period of seven consecutive years or more shall be 

credited to the Demat Account of Invester Education and Protection Fund Authority (TEPFA) within a period of thirty 

days of such shares becoming due-to be so transferred. Upon transfer of such shares, all benefits (tke bonus, etc.), if any, 

acermuing on such share: shall also be credited to such Demat Account and the voting rights on such shares shall remain 

frozen till the nghtfol owner: claims the shares. Shares which are transferred to the Demat Account of IEPFA can ‘be 

claimed back by the shareholders from IEPF A by following the procedure prescribed under the aforesaid rules. 

Consequent to the above. during the financial year 604 equity shares of the Company were transferred to the TIEPFA. A 

relevant detail of such shares is available on the website of the Company bttp.wwow-suryaamba.com/investers/unpaid- 

dividend-detatis’. 

The Company will be transferring the final dividend and corresponding shares for the financial year 2016-17 within 30 

days of due date az mentioned in the above table. Therefore, it is in the interest of shareholders to regularly claim the 

dividends declared by the Company. 

Details with respect to Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed Suspense Account: Nil. 
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6. 4 Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

The listing details of shares of Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited are as follows: 

      BSE Limited (BSE) | 03-09-2009 | 533101 Pheroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal | INE360J01011 
Street, Fort, Mumbar - 400001 

  

Listing fee, as-applicable, has been duly paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange. 

The securities of the Company have not been suspended from trading during the financial year 2019-20, 

6. 5 Market Price Data: 

Stock Market Data: 

The Company's equity ‘shares are listed at BSE. Accordmely, the month-wise highest and lowest and closing stock 

prices of BSE during the financial year 2023-24 are given below: - 

    
  

  

    
  

. ei 230 | 16040) 197.95) 19:715754460) 61,209.46 58,793.08) 61,112.44) 3595296400 

Bonk 350 195 237.25 | 19853498358] 63.036.12) 61,002.17) 62,622.24 2470528095 

rcs 247 190 207.10 | -12-708113804) 64,768.58 62.359.14| 64,718.56 3.347564800 

oes 21490 173.40) 18345) -11.419604056 67,619.17) 64.836.16| 66,527.67) 2.795349588 

a 1900) 17435! 180.35 | -1689833742| 66:658.12] 64.723.63| 64,831.41) -2.549706010 

oe 188.99 16850) 174.55| -3.215068049| 67,927.23 64,.818.37| 65,828.41) 1537834824 
3 ———_;—— - | | —} | 

ah 192.80 167.10) 177.85| 1.800575766 | 66,592.16 63.002.98| 63,874.93| -2.067533319 

ee 186.40 160 168.80 | -5.088557773| 67,060.89 63,550.46) 66,988.44] 4874384990 

a 186 | 16430) 171.05) 1332938389 | 7248434! 67,149.07) 72,240.26 7.339889987 

ener 207.70 16660) 174.80) 2.192341491 | 73,427.50 70,001.60) 71,752.11) 0.675731234 q 

See Bi 152.20} 168-35 | -3.689931350| 73:413.93 70:809.84| 72.500.30| 1.042742895 

I far ch. 

2024               a 

186.95 144/55 153.75 | -8.672408672) 74,245.17) Tip674.42) 73,651.35) 1587648603 z 

a 

a  
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6.6 Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: 

Members may correspond with the Company's RTA, quoting thei folio numbers’ DP ID and Chent ID at the following 

addresses: 

KFin Technologies Limited 

(Formerly known as “KFin Technologies Private Limited”) 

Seleninm Building. Tower B, Plot No3l & 32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakrampuda, Serilingampally, 

Hyderabad- 500 032, Telangana: 

Ph. No: 040-6716 2227, 3321-1000 

E-mail: emvard-nei@kfintech.com, kiinkart suppomt@kfintech com / reachve:@icfintech.com 

Website: hitps://www:-kfintech.com 

6.7 Share Transfer System: 

Share transfer and related operations for the Company, is conducted by M's. KFin Technologies Limited (Formeriy 

Enown ag “EFin Technologies Private Limited") which is registered with SEBI as a ‘Category 1 rezistrar, Share transfer 

is normally affected within maximum period of 30 days from the date of receipt, if all the required documents are 

submitted. 

Effective 1* April, 2019, SEBI has amended Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, which deals with transfer or 

transmission or transposition of securities. According to this amendment, the requests for effecting the transfer of sted 

securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form with a Depository. Therefore, for 

effecting any trantfer, the securities shall mandatorily be required to be in demat form, 

Pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations: certificates, on yearly basis have been issued by a Company 

Secretary in- Practice (PCS) for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company and a quarterly 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out by qualified PCS. to reconcile the total admitted capital with 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total 

issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued! paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of 

the total number of shares'in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and 

CDSL}. 
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6.8 Dematerialization of Equity Shares: 

The Company’: share: ate compulsorily traded in déematerialized form and are available for trading on both the 

Depositories in India viz: National Securities: Depositary Linuted (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL). 

Asoon March 31, 2024, 29/12,690 shares-out of total 29.51,944 shares of the Company representing 99.34 % of the 

Company's share capital were held in dematerialized form. 

6.9 Distribution of shares and shareholding pattern a: on March 31, 2024: 

(i) Shareholding pattern by size as on March 31, 20204 

    

  

     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

upto 1- 5000 ~ - 2068880 

$001- 10000 110 3.97 $28290 2.83 

10001-20000 43 133 625420 2.13 

20001- 30000 7 061 g2i720 1.44 

30001- 40000 7 0.25 240000 0.82 

40001- $0000 g 0.29 360880 1.23 

50001- 100000 7 0.25 435920 1.49 

100001 & above 16 0.58 24338330 83.01 

Total 2772 100,00 29319440 100.00           
(il) Shareholding pattern by ownership as on March 31, 2024: 

          
    

    
2176966 

646751 

43104 

O4 

£10 

13806 

6306 

3861 

40276. 

2031944 

74.25 

22.06 
LAT 
0.00 
0.03 

0.47 
0.22 
0.13 
137 

100.00 

Promoters & Promoter Group 

Resident Individuals 

Hindu Undivided Family 

Mutual Fund 

Banks and Financial Institutions 

Bodies Corporate 

Non Resident Indians 

Won Resident Indian Non Repatrable 

IEPF 

Total 

   

  

      

  

    

  

    
   

    
    

     

  

         
        
   
   

   

  

   

  

   
    

   N
O
)
 
G
o
]
 

Ge
y 
G
a
y
 
d
e
y
 

ey
] 
b
a
y
 

     

  

         

  

i
 

[i 

2554       
*The difference in total number of shareholders is due to elimination of munder af shareholders holding equity shares in 

the Company, having mudtiple folio / demat account with same JT PAN. As per SEBI's directions, RIA provide 

shareholding pattern to listed entity on quarterly Sasis, afier clubbing and eliminating folio / demat account with same 

PAN. 

6.10 Outstanding ADR/GDR: 

The Company does not have any ovtstanding global depository receipts or American depoatiory receipts of warrants of 

any convertible instruments as‘on March 31, 2024. 
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6.11 Disclosure related to Commodity Price risk or Foreign Exchange risk and hedging activities: 

The Company has adequate risk assessment and minimization system in place incliding foreign exchange. The foreign 

exchange risk is managed through the hedging strategy of the Company which is reviewed periodically. For the year 

under review, the Company had managed the foreign exchange mek and hedged to the extent considered mecessary: The 

Company enters into forward contracts for hedging foreign exchange exposures against exports and imports. The details 

of foreign currency exposure are disclosed in Note to the Annual Accounts of the Company. 

6.12 Credit rating: 

During the financtal year 7023-24, India Ratings and Research (Ind-Ra} has affirmed Company 2 Long Term Issuer 

Rating of IND BEB’. The instrument wise rating achons. are given below: 

   
    

      
  

  

      

  

In ent Type Siz e (millic _Rating/ Outlook 
Fund based limit INR 215 IND BBB! Negative 

Term loan INR 269.55 IND BBB) Negative 

Non Fuad based lumit INR 57.9 IND A3= 

6.13 Plant location: 

Nagpur Plant Survey No. 300, Nayakunad, Parseon Road, Near Ramtek 

  Dist. Nagpur- 441105, Maharashtra. 
  

6.14 Address for correspondence: 

  
EFin Technologies Limited 

Selenium Building. Tower B, Plot No31 & 32, Gachibowl, Financial 

dematerialization of shares, payment District, Nanakramenda, Seriiingampally, Hyderabad- 500 032, Telangana. 

of dividend and amy other query | Fax No. — 040-23001153 

felating to the shares 040-67 16 2977, 3521. 1000 

E-marl: eimward_ris@kfintech com, kfinkart support@ifintech:com / 

reachus@ bfinteckh com 

Website: hitps:' wow kefintech_com 

Registered Office: 

Surya Towers, 1" Floor. 105. Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad. 300003, 

For share transfer / 

  

For any other matter or any other 

queries can comespond with 

Company Secretary & Compliance Telangana. 
OfScer of the Compatty Tel. Ha. 640 27813360 

E-mail: csifisuryaamba com 

Corporate Office: A-101, Kanha Apartment, 128, Chhaoni, Katol Road. 

Wagpur-440 013, Maharashtra. 

Tel No_ O712-2591072   Se 
  

7. OTHER DISCLOSTRES 

7.1 Disclosure of Related party transaction: 

All tratisactions entered into by the Company with related parties as defined under the Companies Act 2013 and the 

Listing Regulations, during the Financial 2023-24 were m the ordinary course of business and on arm's length pricing 

basis. There were no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial year which were in 
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conflict with the interest of Company, Necessary disclosures as required under the Accounting Standards are set out in 

the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. 

The Audit Committee has approved Related Party Transactions along with granting ommibus approval in line with the 

Policy and the related party transactions entered into by the Company pursuant to the onminitbus approval granted by the 

Audit Committee is reviewed ona quarterly basis by the Committee. 

The policy on dealing with and materiality of Related Party Transactions has been placed on the Company's website and 

can be accessed at the following link: hitp:/‘wow-_suryaamba com/investors/policies’ 

7.2 Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges 

or SEBL or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years: 

No fines, penalties are levied on the company durimg the financial year- 

7.2 Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company promotes ethical behavior in-all its business activities:and has put in place a mechanism for reporting 

illegal or unethical behavior including actual -or suspected leak of unpublished price sensitive information. The policy 

provides a mechanism for employees and Directors to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected 

fraud or violation of Company's code of conduct and provides safezuards against victimization of employees who avail 

the mechanizm. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

The whistle Blower policy can be accessed at http: wwow.suryaamba.com/‘investors’ policies 

7.4 Compliance with Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations. 

75 Adoption of Discretionary Requirements: 

a: The Board - Chairman's Office 

The Chairman of the Company is an Executive Director and hence this clause is not applicable. 

b. Shareholders rights 

As the Company's quarterly and half yearly financial results are poblished in the English newspaper (Business Standard) 

and in a Telueu newspaper (Nava Telangana) and also hosted on the website of the Company, the same are not sent 

separately to the shareholder: of the Company. 

co. Audit Qualifications 

During the year under review, there is no audit qualification in your Company's financial statements. 

d. Reporting of Internal Auditor 

The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee. 

7.6 During the financial year under review, the Company does not have any material listed and unlisted subsidiary 

company (ies) a3 defined in the Listing Regulations. 

7.7 Utilization of funds raised through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institotions Placement: 

No funds were raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 

(7A) of Listing Regulations. 

7.8 Certificate from Company Secretary in practice: 
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A certificate from Smt Aarjs Agrawal, Practicing Company Secretary stating that none of the Directors on the Board of 

the Company have been debarred-or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by the 

Board | Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The same is placed at the end of this Corporate 

Governance Report. 

7.9 Recommendations of Committee(s) of the Board of Directors: 

Thete was no such instance where the board has not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board during 

the vear under review. 

7.10 Total fees paid to Statutory Auditor and all entities in the network: 

Total fees for all services paid by the Company to M's. Manish N_ Jain & Co., Statutory Auditor of the Company for the 

financial year 7023-24 are given below: 

1 ras 7 ha 

      

  

  

Statutory Audit Fees = 1.70 lakhs 

Tax Audit Fees # 0.50 lakhs 

Total #220 lakhs     
Note: The Company has not paid any fees to any network firm! network entity of which the Statutory Auditors iz part of: 

TL] Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013: 

Number of complaints filed during the financial year = “Mal 

Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nd 

Number of complaints pending as at the end of the financial year : Nil 

7.12 Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Listing Regulations: 

The Company haz complied with the requirements of Part C (Corporate Governance Report) of Sub-Paras (2) to (10) of 

Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. 

The Company haz complied with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses-(b) 

to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46-of the Listing Regulations and necessary disclosures thereof have been 

made in this Corporate Governance report 

7.13 Disclosure Policy: 

In line with requirements under Regulation 30 of the Listing Regolations, the Company has. framed a policy on 

disclosure of material events and information.as per the Listing Regulations, which is available on our website at: 

http://www .suryaaraba.com investors policies! 

The objective of this policy 1: to have uniform disclosure practices and ensure timely, adequate and accurate disclosure 

of information on an ongoing basis. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company shall severally have the authority to 

determine Materiality of any event-or information and ensure disclosures of the same are made to stock exchanges. 

7. 14 Policy for Preservation of Documents: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has formulated and approved 2 

Document Retention Policy prescribing the manner of retaining the Company’: documents and the time period up to 

certain documents are to be retained. The policy percolates to all levels of the organization who handle the prescribed 

categories of documenis. 
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The Company has adopted 2 policy for preservation of documents and the same is available on the Company s. website 

7.15 Code and Policies under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

The Company haz adopted Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Fair disclosure of unpublished price 

sensitive information and Policy for Determination of Legitimate Purposes & Procedures for inquiry in tase of Leak or 

Suspected Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. 

The Code ts applicable to Promoters, Member of Promoter's Group. all Directors and such Designated Persons who are 

expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Code & Policy can be 

accessed at Company's website bitpswww.suryaamba.com investors policies. 

7.16 Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied-are set-out in the 

Notes to the Financial Statements. 

§. MD / CFO Certification: 

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of 

Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, certifying that the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements sepresent.a true and fair view of the Company's 

affairs: The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 

9. Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance: 

The Company obtained the compliance certificate from M’s Manish 6. Jain & Co_ Chartered Accountants, Statutory 

Auditors pursuant to Schedule V of the Listing Regulations regarding complance of conditions of corporate governance 

is annexed and fomms part of this Annnal Report 

10. Code of Conduct: 

The Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct for the members of the Board and the Senior Manazement 

(“the Code”) in terms of requirements of the Listing Regulations 

The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the same is also posted on the 

Company's website at waw-suryaamba.com The Code lays the general principles. designed to guide all Directors-and 

members of the Sentor Management for ethical conduct of business and compliance of laws. 

All Directors and members-of the Senior Management have affirmed thei adherence to the provisions of the Code. A 

declaration to that effect signed by the Managing Director is given below: 

For and on behalf ofthe Board 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managmg Director 

Place: Nagpur DEN: 00013514 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF 

CONDUCT 

Compliance of Code of Conduct for Directors and Sentor Management Personnel pursuant to the provisions as provided under 
Schedule V of Securthes and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 

The Board laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and Senior Mansoement personnel of the Company. The Code of 
Conduct 1s-also posted on the: website of the Company. 

The Members of the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with code of conduct on an annual basis 
in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2024 

For and on behalf of the Board 

For Survaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managing Director 

Place: Nagpur DIN; 00015314 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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CEO/C¥FO CERTIFICATION IN RESPECT OF FINANCTAL 

STATEMENTS 

  

For the financial year ended Afarch 32, 2023 

(Pursuant te Regulation 17/8) of SHS] (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

To. 

The Board of Directors. 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 

We hereby certify to the Board that: 

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 

31st March. 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

(4) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards. applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaming internal controls for financial reporting and 

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 

financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in 

the design or operation of such internal controls: 1f any. of which we are aware and the steps taken or 

proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

(cd) We have medicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commuttee: 

(1) Significant changes. if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(i) Significant changes, if amy, im accounting policies dumm the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and 

DEN: 00013314 

(11) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if a 

any, of the management or an employee having a sigmificant role in the Company's internal eh 

control system over financial reporting. 2 
¢ 

z 
S 

Place: Nagpur VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL GAJANAN N CHHAWSARIA = 

Date: May 28, 2024 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer i 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS REPORT 

ECONOMIC SCENARIO 

The Prevailing Geopolitical situation, ongoing conflict in Europe, Middle east and Strained relation among several 

countries have impacted the ecomomses of the World. Global Economies are witnessing a downward trend with 

high rate of inflation Global erowth is projecting at 3.2% im 2024 and 33% in 2023 (eurce: World Economic 

Outlaak Judy. 2024) 

The Textile industry too, has been affected by the prevailing global scenario and is facing the problem of waning 

demand. The red sea crisis has further aggravated the problems for the industry:az not only the export of textile 

products has been affected but it has also increased the shipping costs becanse of re- routine. This in torn has 

impacted profitability ofthe industry 

Ingpite of the above challenges, India remained one of the fastest growing economy in the world, Seeing the 

favorable economic indicator prevailitig in the ecomomy, International Monetary Fund raised India growth forecast 

for financial year 25 to 7 Percent from 6:8 percent projected im April, 2024. (World Economic: Outlook released 

on. July [¢). This seems to be relatively good performance im comparison to other large economies of the world 

which are facing difficult times. 8 
t 

To put the economy on the faster pace of erowth and sustainability development, Government and Policy makers E> 

have introduced several-path breaking mitiatives and policies in the area of Infrastructure, Social. Welfare and = 

Health Care sector to support the economic activities. For textile industry too, the Government has provided “i 

supportive environment and imttiated several favorable policies like Production Linked Incentive (PLT) Scheme; a 

PM Scheme for integrated textile Parks (MITRA) and Amended Technology Up Gradation fund Scheme 2. 

(ATUEFS) so that the industry can enhance its capacities and establish itself as a Global manufacturing Hub for ne 

Intemational Buyers. The Goverment has also signed Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with several countries 2-2. we 
Australia, UAE and is am the process of negotiatine with United Kanedom (UR) and European Union. These = 

5 

A kh 
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Initiatives will help the industry to boost export: to these countries and will help the Indian economy to become 

the world's. Third largest’ economy by 2027, 

We are hopeful that the Government through tt: monetary and other policy initiatives will support the industry 

sothat it could:meet the challenges and emerge as a winner. 

  

  

Indiais World's Sixth largest exporters of textile and apparel products. The market size is growing at a Compound 

Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 14.59%. and mt iz expected to reachS387 3Rillionby2028irom$1723 billion in 

2022 (Source Didian Brand Zguity Foundation). The Textile industry is catering to the basic need of the humans 

ie. Clothing (Aapda). The textile industry is present in the entire value chain Le. cotton, yar, fiber and apparel. 

India is one of the largest manufacturer and exporter and has a ‘share of 4.6% of global trade in Textiles. 

The Textile Industry: continues to playa dominant role in the economic growth of the country: Ite importance is 

evident from the fact that itis the largest contributor towards employment generation, Industrial Output and 

Export earnings. The industry is the 2" largest employer after agriculture providing direct employment to 45 

million people and 100 million im allied sector. The sector has perfect alignment with Government's key 
intiatives of Make in India’. Silt India, Women Empowerment and Rural Youth Employment The Industry 1 

contributing 13% to industrial production in value terms, 23% of India's GDP and contributing 129% to the 

country: total exports earning. (Source: fearile Indusry of India Outlook and Challenge oy Infomerics 

Faluation and Rating Pvt. Ltd.) 

The Government is fully conscious of the importance of the Textile Industry and the sector is going to be its key 

focus area in the new policies being framedso:as to achieve the tarzet of USD 3 Trillion economy by 2028. The 

Goverment through its supportive environment and policies ike PLT Scheme, PM (MITRA) scheme and ATUFS 

scheme has extended a helping hand to the textile industry 20 that it cam it increase its share in the global markets. 

After two vyears of difficult times due to fall in Global and domestic demand, textile industry has started showing 

positive sign of recovery across all the categories. Indian economy is-likely to grow at 7 percent in Financial Year 

2024-25 and this will provide:a great opportunity to the textile industry to grow faster and increase its share in the 

Global Markets. Presently India’s share in the Global Textile export is just 4.6% which iz minuscule as compared 

to China's Share. In the changed Global scenario China is losing Share im the Global Trade due to Geo political 

equation with some countries such as US and European Union. Several Countries especially multinational 

corporation are cutting their exposure to china and exploring new Asian regions to diversify their production and 

supply chain activities. This has opened anew opportunity to the Indian textile Industry to grab the global space 

vacated by China. The Textile Industry must effectively utilize its fundamental strength of strong production base, 

availability of good quality raw cotton, skilled man power etc..and become a Textile hub for the International 

Buyers. This is a huge opportunity and it must be availed by the Textile Industry. 

Besides, in the changed global scenario, several countries have started following ‘China plus One’ Policy for their 

requirement of Textile Products. This is 2 Golden opportunity to the textile industry. India should capitalize on 

this opportunity and present itself as a credible alternative. India certainly has an edge to be an alternative 

manufacturing bub for elobal players as two major things required to min textile Industry are cotton and skilled 

work force and they are abundantly available in the country. The Govt is also providing supportive environment 

to further enhance and modernize capabilities and establish India as a global Market Hub for International Buyers. 

Further, India has already signed Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with Australia & UAE & the negotiation with the 

UNITED KINGDOM (UK) and Europe are in advance stage. Once the FTA is signed at will open up a new 

opportunity for the Indian textile industry as it will provide more level playing field to the industry and will help 

in exporting the textile products freely. 

Though opportunities are more forthe Textile Industry but industry is not free from normal business riske and 

threats. The slowdown in the Global Trade because of the Geo political tension, higher prices of raw cotton 

affected exports of ‘textile products. Moreover, Red ‘sea disturbance: have alzo posed a-serious threat to the 

shipment of textile products. In case the situation continues then it may affect to the performance of the industry 

in the coming period: 
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Besides, exports continue to face stiff challenges from the small countries like Bangladesh, Vietmam,. Sri Lanka 

and Taiwan. etc... who have cot the preferred treatment from the countries of European Union.and U_S. The above 

mentioned factors have had and will continue to have a significant bearing on the financial performance of the 

Industry in the coming periods. So far drop in the China Share’s in Global Textile Trade has been beneficial to 

Vietnam and Bangladesh mainiy; While India's share has remained the same. Textile Industry must work on 

Quality as well as cost to. garner more Export order from the International buyers. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 
There are obvious challenges but alzo great opportunities to the textile industry to establish itself ag a‘ global 

manufacturing hub for the Global buyers. The rebound in the textile exporton the back of the lower cotton prices 

and decline in the inventory level of the international buyers has started improving the fortune of the Textile 

Industry. Further the Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with the U.K. and Europe will play-an important role in 

improving the performance-of the textile industry. Your management is looking at the foture with optimism and 

expects that with the improvement m the global demand and softening of raw cotton prices in the coming periods. 

will give relief to the Textile Industry. We expect that in this challenging period, Government will-support the 

Spinning industry in the form of favorable Textile policies, incentives and other benefits which are of paramount 

importance for the future growth of the Industry. 

RISK AND CONCERNS: 
No industry is free from aormal business risk and concerns. Indian Textile Industry continpes to face sit 

competition from small countries like: Bangladesh, Tatwan, Vietnam and other emerging economies. The relative 
competitiveness of Industry 1s dependent upon the raw cotton prices, exchange rates and prevalent mterést rates 

régime. The primary raw material for the manufacturing of yarn is cotton which isan agriculture produce. Its 

supply and quality are subject to forces of nature 1e. Monsoon. Any significant imecrease im the prices of raw 

cotton will make things difficult for the Textile Industry resulting weak demand and thin margins. So availability 

offraw cotton at the reasonable prices 1s crucial for the spinning industry. Any significant change in the raw cotton 

price: can affect the performance of the Industry. Presentiy, because of higher Minimum Prices; Indian cotton 

prices are bound to be more than the prevailing international prices which in tum will make Indian products less 

competitive in the Global Markets. 

The high rate of interest and electricity cost are affecting the financial performance of the Textile Industry. The 

Spinning industry being more capital intensive requires huge funds, lone term: as well as short term in the form of 

working capital for its ronning. The Government must support the industry by providing cheap finance so that the 

industry remains financially viable. Likewise, the government should provide the cheap electricity to the industry 

so that it can compete in the global markets: 

The prevailing geo political situations coupled with red sea tensions has caused supply chain disturbance and has 

affected slobal trade. The prevailing high prices of oil and energy; have caused slowdown of the Global 

economies. The future ig still uncertam and no one knows where tt will lead to us? Thus, your Company consider 

it-a possible risk and concern to the Industry 

In addition to the above; the other concems like import duty on raw material, higher transaction costs, high-cost of 

labour, continuously increasing prices of raw material are posing risks to the growth of Indian Textile Industry. 

The Government should extend a helping hand to the existing Textile Units so that they can become globally 
competitive and contribute towards the growth of the country 

The Company is maintaining an éfficient.and effective system of Internal Financial Control for facilitation of 

speedy and accurate compilations of financial statements. The Company's Internal Financial Control System is 

designed to ensure operahonal efficiency, protection and comservation of resources, accuracy and prompiness in 

financial reporting and compliance: with procedures, laws and regulations. The Companys Internal Control 

System commensurate with the mature of its business and size of its operations. In order to further strength the 

Internal Control System and to automate the various processes of the business. 

      

The company is also having internal audit department to test the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Control 

Systems laid down by the Management and suggests improvement in the systems: Internal Audit Reports are 
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discussed with the Management and are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. During the year under 

review, company's Internal Controls were tested and no reportable weakness in the system was observed. 

Apart from the above. an Audit Committee consisting of two Non Executive Directors has been constituted. All 

the significant audit observations and follow up Actions thereon are taken care by the Audit Committee. The 

Audit Committee also oversees and reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls in the company- 

The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year under review. The company has also established a 

figil Mechanism a2 per Section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of 

Board and tts Powers) Rules, 7014. 

The Company is operating in single segment only ie. Textile. We would like to inform you that the Indian 

Textiles Industry is passing through a very difficult and challenging period. Despite the pickup in Global Demand. 

the prices of finished goods have not risen in proportion to the increase in the raw material prices, which in turn 

impacted company's performance. The company achieved a total income from: operations of €21937.62 Lakhs 

However, the profitability of the Company was severely impacted and the company could earn EBITDA of 

21,448.52 Lakhs as against of 12,243.61 Lakhs in the previous year. After providing depreciation of 7634.73 

Lakh: and finance cost.of £372.98 Lakhs, 1 has profit of £154.82 Lakhs as compared to ¢ 784.82 of previous one. 

  

The detailed performance has already been discussed in the Director's Report under the column ‘Operational 

Review and State of Affan’s'. 

      
Beyond Balance Sheet lies Company's singly bigrest Asset Human Resources. The Company 1: of firm belief that 

the Human Resources are the dirving force that propels a Company towards propress and success. The Company 

continued its policy of attracting and recruiting the best available talent so that at can face business challenges 

ahead. The Company also offers attractive compensation packages to retain and motivate the professionals so that 

they can give their best. 

  

The SEBI LODE (Listing Obligation and disclosure requirements) (Amendment) Resulations, 2018 has mandated 

that Company should provide detail of Significant Changes in Key Sector Financial ratios. We would like ta 

inform you that in the following key financial ratios there have been Significant Change as‘commpared to the last 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

year, 

Ratio Financial Year 2023-24 | Financial Year 2023-24 4% Variation 

Current Rate LAS 1.35 58%, 

Debt to Equity Ratio G70 ov 561% 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio* 34 3 18 47 34%5 

Return on Equity’ 286% 13.93% 79.46% 

Inventory Tumover Ratio aoF 1LLa8 ER 17% 

Trade Recervable Turnover Ratio 10.00 10.46 438% 

Trade Pavable Tumover Ratio {O25 31.65 -LER 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 15.57 20.14 22.69% 

Net Profit Ratio* O 80% 3.16% -TATS 

Retum on Capital Employed" FAl% EAL -50.66% 
  

The change in debt equity ratio due to lower availment of working capital limits. The fall in Net Profit Ratio, Return 
on capital employed is due to negative profitability. Geo-political situation coupled with high raw material prices 

and weak global demand resulting fall in Net Profit of the Company. The fall in return on equity ratio is due to 

decrease in income from investments. The increase in trade payable bumover ratio due to higher purchases coupled 

with increase in average creditors. 
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Your management is quite optimistic that with the recovery in the Global Trade company will be able to perform 

Though the statement and views expressed in the above said report are on the basis of best judgment but the actual 
future results might differ from whatever is stated im the report. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

For Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited 
Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Manaping Director 

Place: Nagpur DI: 00013314 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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INDEPEDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE 

To 

The Members of, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMOTED 

1. Thecerttitcate 1s sued im accordance with the temms of dur enzazement letter reference mo. SASMIL/SADI dated Anenst 17, 2020. 

t ©6We MANISH N JAIN AND CO., Chartered Accountant the Statutory Auditors of SURYAAMBA SPIMNING MILLS LIMITED 
(the Company) have exammed the compliance of comdttions of corporate Governance by the Company, for the vear ended 31" 

March 2023.25 stipulated in rezulation 17 To 27 and clause -‘b) to (1) of the resulation 467) and Para C and Para D of Schedule VY of 
the SEBI (Liste Obhgation and Disclosure Requirements} Reculation, 2015 as amended (“the Listme Regulations”). 

Manazement’: Responsibility 

3. Tha complance of comdthems of Corporate Governance t= the responsibility of the Mimesemient. This responsibility mclodes the 

desien, umplementziion and Mamienance of nttemal control and-procedures to- ensure the compliance with condition of the Corporate 

Govermance stipulated m the Listine Reeulstions. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

4.) Qurrespomstbility t= lmatted to examme the procedures and implementation therecE adopted bry the Company for ensurme compliance 

with the conditions of the Corporate Govermamce: Its neither an-audit moran expression of opinion on the fimancial Matements of the 

Company 

3. We-examimed the books of Accounts and other relevant records and documents maimtained by the Commany for the purpose of 
provide teatoneble assurance on the compliance atth the Corporate Govermance requirement by the Company. 

6 Welbhave camed‘ont the examination of the relevant record: of the Company im accordance with the Guidance Note on Certificate on 

Corporate Governance issued by the Imstuuie of Chartered Accountant of India (the DCAD), the standards on Auditme speciiied 

under section 145/10) ofthe Competes Act, 2015 iso fr a5 eppliezble for the purpose of certificate for the special pompose issned 

by the ICAI wath requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the code of Ethics issued by the ICAL 

We have compled with the relevant appheable requirements of Standards on Quahty Control (QC — 1), Quahth Control for the 

Fines that perfomm= Audi and Risews of the Histoncal Financial Information other assurance and Related Senice Ensarements. 

Opinion 

&. Based on cor ecamimaton of relevent records and accordme to the formation and explanahon provided to us and the representations 
provided by the Mamasement we certify that the Company has complied with the condition on Corporate Governance. a5 shpulied in 

resulation 17 to 27 and clause fb) to (7) of the regulation 46(2) and Para —C and Para—D of Schedule V of the Listine Resulations 
damne the year endad 31° March 2024. 

9 (We state that such compliance is netther assurance 25 to firture viability of the Company mor the efficiency of effactrvensss path which 

the Managements has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For MANISH N JAIN .E CO. 
Chartered Accountant: 

FERN No. 0135420W 

* 
Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL eh 
Date: May 18, 1024 Partner ch 
UDIN No.: 1417539SBKAQPG3901 Membership No, 175398 S 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF, 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (the 

“Company ), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
the Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the 

year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of material accounting policies 

and other explanatory information (hereimafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

Tn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation: given to ws, the aforesaid 

financial statements. give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, az amended (“the Aci”) in the 

tanner so required and give a true and far view im conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 

under section 133 ofthe Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind 

AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as -at 
March 31, 2024. and its profits including total comprehensive income (losses). its cash flows and the changes in 

equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

aider section 143(10) of the Act. Our responzibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Stuaiter's 

Responsibilities jor the Audit of the financial statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Company 

in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant: of India (“the ICAT") 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

ofthe Actand the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained i sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sigmificance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements az a Whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters and to be communicated in our report. 
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the andit of the financial 

statements sechon of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the 

performance of procedures designed to respond io our assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the 

financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures perfommed to address the matter 

below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements. 
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The Key Audit Matters How was the matter addressed in our Audit 

  

Revenue Recognition (Refer Note No. 1.4.(d) and 25 of the Financial Statements) 

  

Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and is 

therefore susceptible to misstatements. Revenue is 

measured in net of any discounts and rebates. Revenue 

from sale of products is considered as key audit matter 

as there is a risk of accuracy of recognition and 

measurement of sales im the fimanctal statements 

considering the following aspects: 

* Determination of performance 

recognition of revenue. 

obligation for 

* Estimation of variable consideration in pricing. 

* Cut-off is the key assertion in so far as revenue 
recognition is concemed, since an inappropriate cut-off 

can result.in material misstatement of results for the 

periods. 

Our audit procedures. with tegards to rfevenue 

recognition is a combination of internal controls. and 

substantive procedures which included the following: 

* Evaluated the design of internal control. 

* For evaluation of operating effectiveness of internal 

controls, tested revenue by verifying. on sample basis, 

agreements executed with the customers. relevant 

documentary evidence of satisfaction of performance 

obligation for timing of recognition of revenue, 

accuracy of revenue recognition including variable 

consideration included pricing, cut off transactions at 

the year end and tex-amount of the invoices. 

* Performed substantive testing by venfying the sales 

invoice and other relevant documentary evidence on 

sample basis 

* Obtain the balance confirmation form selected 

samples and verified the reconciliation, if any; for the 

coniirmation received. 

* Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies, 

related disclosures made and overall presentation in the 

financial statements. 

  

Existence and Valuation of Inventories 

  

  
The Company's inventories as at the end of the 

reporting period are ~ 1,789.06 Lakhs representing 

[4.07% of the Company": total assets. (Refer “Now 

No. 6” of the financial statements) 

The existence of inventories is a key audit matters due 

to involvement of high risk, basis the nature and size of 

the products wherein value per unit is. relatively 

insignificant bot high volumes are involved which are 

distributed across different units of the Company.   
In response to these key matters, our audit included, 

among others, the following principle audit procedures: 

* Understood the management's control over physical 

inventory counts and ther valuation. 

* Evaluation of design and testing of the operating 

effectiveness of the internal controls relating to 

physical inventory counts at the-plant. In testing these 

controls, we observed the inventory cycle count 

process on a-sample basis, inspected the results of the 

inventory cycle count and confirmed that the variances 

were approved and appropriately accounted for. 

* Evaluation of design and testing of the operating 

effectiveness of the internal controls relating to 

purchazes, sales and inventories including the 

antomated controls. 

= We have performed the physical verification of     

  

| A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po
rt
 
20
23
-2
4 

al
 

=
  



  

  

inventories: on a sample basis for establishing the 
exustence of inventory as.at the end of the reporting 

period. 

* For a representative sample, verification that the 

finished goods inventories were correctly measured, 

using a recalculation of the measurement of those 

inventories based on the cost of acquiring them from 

suppliers and considermg the costs of directly 

attributable to such goods. 

* Assessed the key estimates used by the Company's 

Management to determine the net realizable value and 

the consistency thereof with the Company's policy on 

provision for norl-moving inventory and performed a 

sensitivity analysis on the estimated selling price and 

compared with the cost per item. 

  

Carrying Value of Trade Receivables 

  

As at March 31, 2024. trade recervables constitute 

approximately 16.34% of total assets of the Company 

(Refer “Nate Vo. 7” of the financial statements). The 
Company is required to regularly asses: the 

recoverability of its trade receivables. 

The Company apphed. expected credit lose (ECL) 

model for measurement and recognition of impairment 

loss: on trade receivables. The Company uses a 

provision matrm to determine impairment loss 

allowances. The provision matrix is based on its 

historically observed default rates over the expected 
life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward 

locking estimates. 

This is a hey audit matters as significant judgement is 

involved to establish the provision matrix.     
Our audit procedures included, among other the 

followings: 

= Evaluated the Company": accounting police: 

pertaining to impairment of financial assets and 

assessed compliance with those policies in term of Ind 

AS - 109. “Financial Jartrimenis 

* Assessed and tested the design and operating 
effectrveness. of the Company's. internal financial 

controls over provision for expected credit loss (ECL). 

* Evaluated the management's assumption and 

judgement relating fo various parameters which 

included the historical default rates and business 

environment in which the entity operates for estimating 

the amount of such provision. 

= Evaluated the management's assesament of 

recoverahility of the outstanding receivable: and 

recoverability of the overdue / aged receivables 

through inquiry with the management, and analysis of 

the collection trends in respect of receivables. 

* Assessed and read the disclosures made by the 

Company in the financial statements.     

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company’: Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management's’ Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 

including Annexure to the Board's Report, Report on Corporate Governance, Business Responsibility and 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 
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Sustainability Report and Shareholder’s information,. but does not include the consolidated financial statements. 

standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we donot express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility 1s to read the other information and, in 

doing 30. consider whether the other information is materially imconsistent with the financial statements, or our 

knowledge obtamed during the course of our andit or otherwise appears to be materially mizsiated_ 

Tf based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management*s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Manazement and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matter: stated in Section 134(5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, the financial performance including the other comprehensive income / (losses), cash flows and changes in 

equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principle generally accepted mm India: including the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other aregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate intemal financial comtrols. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentations of the financial statements 

that give a te and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to ‘fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Company's Manazement.and the Board of Directors are responsible for 

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Company's management and Board of Directors 

erther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it-exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional yadement and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the msks of niaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud -or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtam audit evidence that is: sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis Tor our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may ivelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. 

e Obtain an understandings of internal financial controls relevant to the andit.in order to design audet procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 145(3){a) of the Act we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial controls system with 

reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the Company's Management and Board of Directors. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are tequired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’: report. However, future events or-conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going comcern: 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events.in.a manner that achieves 

fair presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually.or in ageregate, makes it 

probable that the ecomomic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable users of the financial statement: may be 

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (1} planning the scope of our audit work 

and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ui) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,.among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and sienificant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our aud. 

Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

fequirements regarding independence, and toe communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought te bear on our independence..and where applicable. related safezuards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

sipnificance in the aucit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters: We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or rezulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when. in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communtcated in our report 

because the adverse comsequences of doing 20 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies: {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") isaned by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A”, 

a Statement on the matters‘specified in paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the said Order. 

ba As required by Section 145(3) ofthe Act based on our audit; we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation: which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In cur opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Other Comprehensive Income | (Losses), 

the Statement of (Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with this Reports are im 

agreement with the relevant books of account. 

dad. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified 

under Section 133 of the Act: read with the Companies: (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,-as 

amended, time to tume. 

e. On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on the 

record by the Board of Directors, nome of directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024. from being 
appointed a3 a director in term of Section 1647) of the Act 
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f «With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate report in Annexure “B™. 

Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's 

internal financial controls with reference to financtal statements. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be inclided in the Auditors Report in accordance with the 

requirements of Section 197(16)} of the Act, as amended, time io time, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and explanations given to us, the remunerations paid ( provided by the Company to its. directors 

during the reporting period is in accordance with the provision of Section 197:of the Act: The remuneration 

paid fo any-directors is notin excess of the Limit laid down under section 197 of the Act The Ministry of 

Corporate Affars (“MCA™) has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are 

required to be commented upon by us. 

h. Wath respect to the other matter: to be incloded in the Independent Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Andi and Anditors) Rules, 27014, as amended, time to time, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations siven to us; 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on ite financial position im its. financial 

statements - Refer “Note No.4!" of the financial statements. 

{a} The Company did not have. any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses. 

(iti) There has been oo delay in transferring the amount: required to be tramsferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fuad by the Company. 

(iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its Knowledge and belief mo fonds (which are 

material either individually of in the ageregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (ether from 

borrowed find or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person oor entities, inchiding the foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding: 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly 

lend of invest in other persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by-or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) of provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

b) The Management has represented, that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no fonds (which are 

material erther individually of in the aggregate) have been recened by the Company from any person 

or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”). with the understanding. whether recorded in 

writing of othenvise. that the Company shall. whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest mm other 

persone or entities: identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parity 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) of provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

c) Based on such audi procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has camsed us to believe that the representations 

under sub clause (1) and (1) of Rule 11(e}, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement 

(v) As stated in “Wore Na. 44” to the financial statements: 

a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year. declared and paid by the Company during the 

reporting period is im accordance with section 123 ofthe Act, as applicable. 

6b) During the reporting period and until the date of this report, the Company has not declared or paid 

any interim dividend in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as-applicable. 

c) The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed the final dividend for the period, which is 

subject to the approval of the shareholders at them ensuing Annual General Meetine (AGM). The 

amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with the section 123 of the Act. as applicable. 
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{v) Based on our examination, which included test check, the Company Has used accounting software for 

Maintaining its books of accounts for the financial period ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature 

of recording audit trail (edit log) facilities and the same has operated throughout the period for all the 

relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit. we did not come 

across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

As provieo to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 01, 2023, reporting 

under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the 

statutory requirements for record retention is mot applicable for the financial period ended March 31, 2024. 

For MANISH NS JAIN & CO. 

Chartersa Accountants 

FRN No. 0138430W 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Dated: May 28, 2024 Partner 

UDIN No.: 241 753983ER AQOP3S25 Membership No. 175398 
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’* REPORT 

(Referred to in Parasraph I under “Report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis”’ Section of our report 

of fyen Date) 

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of Section 143/11) of the Companies Act. 2013 (‘the Act’) of SURYAAMBA SPINNING 

MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”): 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us-by the Company and the books of 

accounts and records examined by usin normal course of audit, we state that: 

1. Ingrespect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a) 1} The Company has maintained proper records in the electronic mode showing full particulars: including the 

Quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

it) The Company has maintained the proper records showing the full particulars of intangible assets. 

b) The Company has a regular program at reasonable interval for physical verification of property. plants and 

equipments so as to cover all the assets, the periodicity of physical verification, in our opinion, i 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets: According to the information 

and explanation given to us_no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which building is 

constricted, registered sale deed / transfer deed | conveyance deéd provided to us, we report that. the title 

deeds in respect of self-comstrocted buildings and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than 

properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease aereement: are duly executed im favor of the 

Company). disclosed in the financial statements and included under property. plants and equipment: are 

held in the name of the Company a2 at the Balance Sheet date In respect of the immovable properties taken 

on lease by the Company, the lease agreements are held in the name of the Company az at the Balance 

Sheet date, if any: 

a) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the 

reporting period. 

2) According to information and explanations given tows and on the basis of our examination of the records 

of the Company, no proceeding has been initiated during the reporting period or are pending against the 

Company as at March 31, 2074. for holding any benami property: under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder. 

ba
 In respect of Company's imventories: 

a) As explained to us, imventories except goods-in-transits and the stock: lying with third parties were 

physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals: In our opmion, in respect of 

stock lying with the third parties at the end of the year, written confirmations have been obtained. In our 

opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In our opinion, the coverage and the procedure 

adopted by the management for the physical verification 1s appropriate looking to the size and the nature of 
the product: dealt in by the Company. As explained to us..there were no discrepancies of 10% of more. in 

the agerezate for each class of inventories that were noticed on soch physical verification of inventories. 

However, any other discrepancies. if any, noticed on such physical verification have been properly dealt 

with in the books of accounts. 

b) During the reporting period, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore 

Tupees, in ageregaie, at point of time during the reporting period, from banks or financial metitutions on the 

basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given te 
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us. the quarterly return: and the statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institetions 

are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. 

la
a The Company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or securityor granted any loans or advances in 

the nature:of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms. limited lability partnerships or other parties, 

during the reporting period, in respect of which; 

a) According to information and explanations gnven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, 

the Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans of stood guarantee_ or provided 

security to any other entities including subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the reporting 

period, and hence the requirement to report under clause 3(iu)(a)(A) and 3(i}(ayB) of the said Order is act 

applicable. 

b) The Company has not made investment in nor granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, during 
the reporting period. hence the requirement to report under clause 3{iij(b) im respect of terms and 

conditions of investment made in and grants of loans. during the reporting period. prima facie, not 

prejudicial to the interest of the Company's interest is not applicable. 

c) The Company has not granted any loans and advances im the nature of loans, to amy other entities: including 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(itj(c}, in rexpect 

of the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of 

the principal amounts and receipts of interest have generally been regular. as per stipulation. is. not 

applicable, 

a) The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans. to any other-entities including 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(ii)(d), in respect 

of overdue amounts remaim outstanding for more than ninety days as at the balance sheet date is not 

applicable. 

e) The Company has not sranted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, to any other entities including 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. hence the requirement to report under clause 3(11)(e), in respect 

of the details of loans which has fallen due, during the reporting period, or has been renewed or extended of 

fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of the existing loans given to the same parties is not applicable. 

f) The Company has-not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or 

without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the reporting period. Hence, the requirement to 

report under clause 3(111)(7) of the said Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not made any investment in firms and limited liabilities partnership during the reporting period. 

Further the Company has not provided any guarantees of securities. or granted any loans or advances in the mature of 

loans; secured of unsecured, to the companies: firms and limited liability partnership or any other parties. 

4. Inourepinion and according to information and explanations given to us and.on the basis of our examination of 

the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and section 186 ofthe Act, in respect 

to grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 

La
 The Company has neither accepted any deposits from public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be 

the deposits of the Company, within the meaning of section 75 to section 76 of the Act or any other-relevant 

provisions and Rules made thereunder, during the reporting period, therefore, the requirement to report under 

clause 3(v) of the said Order is not applicable. 

6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records as maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost 

Records and Andit) Rules, 2014. as amended, ime to ime, prescribed by the Central Government under section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. in respect of the Company's products / services to which said Rules are 

made applicable. and we are of the opinion that. prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
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maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost record: with a view to determining 

whether they are accurate or complete. 

T. According to the information and explanation: given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, in respect of statutory dues; we report that; 

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including goods and 

service tax, provident fund. employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duties of custom, 

duties of excise. value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate 

authorities 

According to the information-and explanations given te wa; mo undisputed amounts payable in respect of 

goods and service tax, provident fund, employees” state insurance, income tan sales tax. service tax, duties 

of custom, duties.of excise, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 fora 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanation given to ws, there are no material statutory dues referred to in 

sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited with the appropriate authority on account of any 

dispute. 

8. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis.cf our examination of the record of 
the Company, there were no transaction: relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered 

or disclosed as income during the reporting period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (45 

of 1961), 

9. a) In our opimon and according to the mformation and explanation given to us by the Company, the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or other borrowing: or in the payment of interest thereon to any 

lender. 

6) «The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by hanks or financial institrtions or government 

or any government authority. 

c) The Company has taken term loan during the reporting period and there was no unutilized balance of term 

loans at the beginning of the reporting period, the same has been utilized and applied for the purpose for 

which the said loans were obtained, except the funds deployed temporarily elsewhere. 

da) Onan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the funds raised om a short-term 

basts have, prima facie, not been used during the reporting period for long-term purposes by the Company. 

e). According to the information and explanation given to usand on the basis of our examination of the record 

of the Company, we report that, the Company has not taken any fonds from any entity or persons on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures as defined under the 
Companies Act, 2013..Hence_ the requirement to report under clause 3(im}(e) of the said Order ts not 

applicable. 

£) According to the information and explanation aiven to ws and on the-basis of our examination on the record 

of the Company, we report that, the Company has not raised any loans during the reporting period on the 

basis of pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or-associate companies a3 defined under 

the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(f) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

16. a) The Company has not raised any money by way of an intial public offer or farther public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the reporting period and hence the requirement to report under clause 3(x)(a) of the 

said Onder is not applicable. 
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b) The Company has not niade any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 

debentores (folly or partly of optionally) and hence, the requirement to report under clause 3(x)(b) of the 

said Order is not applicable. 

Tl.a)) 0 According to the information and explanation given to us.and on the basis of examinations of-records of the 

Company, considering the principle: of materiality outlined in Standards of Auditing, we report that mo 

fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed 

orreported during the reporting period. 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and om the basis of examinations of records of 

the Company, we report that, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 145 of the Companies Act has 

been filled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 15 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules: 

2014 with the Central Government, during the reporting period and up to the date of this report. 

c) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has notreceived 

any complaints from whistle-blowers, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(xi)(c) of the said 

Order is not-applicable. 

12. The Company is aot a Nathi Company as prescribed under section 406 of the Companies Act and hence the 

requirement to report under clause 3(xii) of the said Orderis not applicable. 

13. According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and section 188 of the 

Companies Act. 2013, wherever applicable and details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in 
the financial statements. under “Note No, 39 - the ransactions with Ralated Parties" as required under Ind AS - 

24, “Related Part) Disclosure” specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rule, 2014, as amended: time to time. 

{40a} In our opinion. the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature of its business. 

6) We have considered, the internal audit report for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the 

reporting period and till the date of this report, covering the period up to March 31. 2024. in determining 

the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

15. In our option and according to the information and explanation given to ws, during the-reporting period, the 

Company has sot entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors, or the persons connected with him 

and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act.are not applicable: Hence, the requirement to report under clause 

4(xv) of the said Order is not applicable. 

1é6:a} In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-LA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1954, therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xvil(a) and (b) of the said Order is not 

applicable. 

bh) In our opinion. the Company is not a core investment company (CIC) also there is. no CIC within the 
Group, as defined in the regulahon made by the Reserve Bank of India in Core Investment Companies 

(Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016 and accordingly the reporting under clause 3(xvij(c) and (d) of the said 

Order are not applicable 

17. The Company has not incurred-any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the 

immediately preceding financial year, hence the requirement to report under clause 3(xvi1) of the said Order is 

not-applicable. 

18. There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditor of the Company during the reporting period; hence the 

requirement to report under clause S(xvin) of the said Order is not applicable. 
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19. On the basis of financial ratics as disclosed in the mote: to financial statements, Refer “Note No, 37", ageme 

and expected due dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge cf the Board of Directors and the Management plans 

and based on our examination of evidence supporting the assuniptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 

cause us to believe that amy material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that 

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet az and when they fall due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 15 not as assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of this 

audit report and we neither sive any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a-period of 

one year from the date of balance sheet, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

20. The Company has folly spent the required amounts towards the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 

there is no unspent CSR amount for the year, which requiring a transfer to a find a2 specified in Schedule VII to 

the Companies Act or special accounts-in compliance with the provisions of sub-section (6) of section 135 of 

the said Act. Hence the requirement to report under clause 3(xx) of the said Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

For MANISH WN JAIN & COQ, 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 0138430W 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Dated: May 28, 2024 Partner 

LDIN No: 241 75398ER AQOPI525 Membership No. 175398 
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ANNERURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2/7) under “Report on the Other Regulatory Requirements” section of our report af even 

alate) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements over the Financial 

Reporting under Clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements of “SURYAAMBA 

SPINNING MILLS LIMITED” (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024. in conjunction with our audit of the 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has, in all 

Material respects: an adequate internal fimancial controls with reference to these financial statements and such 

internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively az at March 31, 

2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAT™)- 

Management*s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Cotipany's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and mainiainine internal 

financial controls with reference to these financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (“the ICAT"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderhy and efficient conduct of 
its. business, including adherence to the Company's policies. the safeguardine of its assets. the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Aci, 2013. 

Auditors” Responsibility 

Our responsibility 12 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these 

financial statements based.on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Cruidance Note”) issued by the [CAT and the Standards on 

Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our andit. involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls wath reference to these financial statements incloded obtatning an understanding of internal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements_azsessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing 

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed msk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the azsessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide the basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements is a process designed to provide 
feasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountins principles. A Company's intemal financial 

controls with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded az necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over the Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportmg. incloding the possibility of 

collusion of improper management override of controls, material misstatements dueto error or fraud may occur -and 

not be detected.Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial 

statements to foture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to these financial 

statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For MANISH NS JALN & CO. 

Chortered Accountants. 

FRN No_O138430W 

Place: Nagpur ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Dated: May 28, 2024 Partner 

UDIN No.: 241 75393BR AOOP3525 Membership No. 175398 
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

“Din, 

    

I. ASSETS: 
Il, NON-CUCREENT ASSETS 

{2} Property, Plant and Equipments 
(b} Other Intansible Assets 

Eimanrisl Assats 
fc} Gther Financial Assets 
fd} Other Non-Current Assets 
Total Non-Current Asset: 

CURRENT ASSETS 
{a} Inventories 
(bh) Fimametal Assets: 

~ Trade Recerables t 

= Cash and Cash Equivalents $A 

- Other Balances with Bank &E 
- Loans ‘9 

- Other Financial Assets io 
{c} Other Current Assets. II 
Total Current Asset: 

Us
 
de

 
9 
t
a
 

an
t 

  

TOTAL ASSETS 
  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES: 
EQUITY 
fa) Equity Share Capital 1 

(b) Other Equity 13 
Total Equity 

LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 

{a} Fingneial Listibties 
-Borrowing: is 

-Long-Term Fimanczal Liabilites 13 
fb} Lone Tem: Provisions 16 

fc} Other Non-Current Liabilities ly 

(dq) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met) 1g 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 

1, Current Liabilities 

ta acai ial Liabilities 
CATO WINES 

fb) Trade Payables 

Total Outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small 20 
Enterprises 

Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than to Micro 

Enterprises and Smzil Enterprises 

(ce) ‘Other Financial Liabilities 21 
(d}. Other Current Lisbilttes 22 
fe) Short Terat Provisions 2 

(@)  Cament Tax Liabilrties(Net) 24 
Total Current Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

ai
s 

bo
a 

    
  

in Take) 

£781.26 
1.66 

547 

  

1,922.25 

2291.19 
356 
4.14 
1.86 

151.08 
391.46 

4,762.48 

    

93.19 
5,763.10 
6,026.30, 

3,095.45 
53.78 

407.28 
3.53 
44436 

3.984,36 

  

1,377.70 

2436 

#3034 

SOS 
344.95 

O43 
447 
557,82 

  

  

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED ; ; 

FOR ASD OS BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For MANISH N. JAIN & CO, 
Chartered Accountant: 
FRN No D138450V 
ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL SEFMA AGARWAL 
Partner Manaeme Director Jt. Manageme Director 

Membership No. 173398 DINDO013314 DIM: 01430206 
UDIN No: 241755 9SRBEAQOPIS25 

GAJANAN N. CHHAWSARIA ERITILADHA 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Mo No. A6L729 
Place: Naepur Place: Naepur Place: Nazpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 25, 2024 
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Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 

   

  

   

    

‘T /INCOME ~T — 
i. | Revenue from Operations 24.333 46 

2. | Other Income 191,79 

I. |TOTAL INCOME 250525 
TI, |EXPENSES 

1, | Cost of Matenals Consumed 14,502.22 
2. |Purchase of Trade Stock 130136 
3, | Chamges m Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Proeress and Trading: 40° 

Stock (690.25) 
4. |Emploves Benefits Expense 2,76 S1 

3. |Fimance Costs S681 

6. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 626.37 

7. | Other Expenses 4,831.46 

IV, | Total Expenses (Total of TIT) 23,966.82 
L.0=8.43 V. | Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax (I-IV) 

Exceptional Item: 

    

VI. | Profit Before Tax (PET) 58.43 
VIL | Tax Expenses: 

i. | Current Tax T1040 
2. | Deferred Tax 3715 

VIM | Total Tax Expenses (Total of VIF) DTSe 
TX. |Profit After Tax (PAT) (V1 - VID} 790.85 
Xi. Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclazsified to Siatement of Profit and Loss 

(a) Re-measurements of the Defined Benefit Plans (3.13) 

(b) Income Tax Expenses on the above Paiee 

(it) Item: that will be reclassified subsequently to the Statement of 

Profit and Lez: 

fs) Net Fair Value Ganon Investments in Debt Instruments through 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Oh) Income Tax Expenses on the above 

Other Comprehensive Income 

XI. | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Di + X) 

XI. | Earning: per Equity Share       
  

  

Basic EPS (In 2) 2697 
Diluted EPS dn 2) 26.57 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES I 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTECRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

For MAWNISH WN. JAIN & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No: O138430W 

ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER EUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 
Parmer Manaeme Director Tt Manarine Director 

Membership No. 173398 DIN-O0TS314 DIN: 01430206 
UDIN No: 24173598 BKRAQOPISI5 

GAJANAN WN, CHHAWSARIA KRITI LADHA 
Chief Francisl Officer Company Secretary 

RE No. Ab1729 
Place: Nagpur Place: Nazpur Place: Nagpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 25, 2034 Date: May 28, 2024 
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Statement Of Cash Flow For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 — 

a 
e
e
e
 

Net Brodit (Loss) before Tax for she vear ax per the Statement of Profit and Loss 
elweten ante flat 3 

Deprsiaion and Amoninnion apcnece 

Vince Coa 

Wteersion for Lineecemed Lioobttel Wiehe and dutennces 

unomnal fheome 

dues linc 

Subeuly of Cm for Propesty. Floats ond kopiapiienm (et) 

(Sainpliad S Bite pn Liesl of Prope, Plant amd bqnapnence (et) 

Operating Profit Sefors Working Capital Changes 

Adiemus fori 

(Lnerewac! Ueerease in lvemonce 

(increas) Geereaut-tn Cred ftecervabins 

finesse s | Daocresret in Linen 

@lncrewa!)! Diecrewd: in Cher Financial seer 

Uineesse (! Uerresied be Cilier Dain: Aste 

incresae | (Lbecreee| in Son Demi lini 

Incr | (Deer) in Lode dtayabies. 

Wocrese | [Decree | in Onher Financisl ish ihe 

Incrense / (ects: | in Other Carint Lishiitties 

{ocrnse | (Checrenet) in Provises 

Income Los Paid (et of. Refund) 

‘Net Cash Generaced / (Uved) from Opermtimg Activicie: (4) 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A 

& m Lakhs) 

    
1 fos 

tai 

ter ar 

tue 

Mirai ‘ 

26287 

may 1 

21aT 

bis 

  

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

{erent oo. fhopersy lanes wed Bcparpamecerts thee 

Ulnoresise )! Ueerresiee be Cayeital Woek-int rgresa. 

Capital Advances 

(Paniaee VKedeenptiia of Cem Depiner 

eal icone 

Inere Lenore 

  
  
‘Net Cask Genersced ( (Used) from Investing Activities (B) 
  

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds trom Pres tase pif daguity Shares 
(meee || Repayments | fom Seti-Oamren Heenewins 

Pirnee (oaie 

INivudiendl pad! (ised) 
  

‘Net Cask Received | (Uved} from Fimamcing Activities (C)   
“Met Inerenze / (Deecreace} in Cath and Cath Equiralean (A - E>) 

(Cash ord Gish bigerraletion anitine beginneng like peereil: 

(aah and Cah Fopuivalesin a the ond of te period 
  

Increate’ (Decresce) in Cash and Cash Equiralénn (F-E)     

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises of 

  

Cash and Cash Equivalent: (Total of 1 to 2)    
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 
  

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

For MAMNISH N.JAIN & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 0138430W 

ARPIT AGRAWAL VIRENDER KUMAR AGARWAL SEEMA AGARWAL 
Parmer Mansem= Director Tt Manaeme Director 

Membership Mo, 173395 DIN 00013314 DIN: 01430206 
UDIN No: 24175598BER AQOPIS25 

GAJANAN N. CHHAWSARIA KRITI LADHA 
Chis? Financial Officer Company Secretary 

M..No. ASTT29 
Place: Nagpor Place: Nagpur Place: Nagpur 
Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 28, 2024 
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 

A) Equity Share Capital 
(@in Lakhs) 

     

  

Balance at the berimning of the reporting period 

Changes in Equity: Share Capital to Prior Panod Errors 

Restated balances at the beginning of the current 

reporting period / 

Chances in Equity Share Caprtal during the reparine 

Balance at the end of the Reporting period 
  

  

A) Other Equity 

  

Balance az at April 01, 2022 (A) 830.33 358.96 419.49 4,299.73 98.89 £007.62 
    
Additi d 1 the o 

Period 
Net Profit / (Loss) dunine the 

Addition made during the reportme 
period: 

Transferred irom Statement of Prodit 
and Loss 

of 
Income for the peri vet o: 

Tanes} _ ] 
Remeasurement benefits of defined 
hanafit pibants (et) - - - - (6:09) (6.09) | 

Total Comprehensive Income for 
the vear 2022-2023 (B) - - - TH0.88 (6.09) 754,80 

  

  

  

Final Dinidend (Refer “Note Mo. 44) - - : 2232 - 1932 

Total reductions during the 

reporting period (C) 
Balance a: at March 31, 2023 (D) 

={A-+B-C) 
Addition made during the 

ti iad 

Net Profit / (Loss) durme the 

Teporting period 
Addihion made during the reportme 
peniod. 

  

- © 2932 . 29.32 
  

30.53 358.96 419.49 4,061.33 92.51 2,763.10 

a = - E587 * 1.07               
£ 
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Transferred from Statement of Profit 
and Loss 

Tiam of Other Comprehensive 

Income for the period (Net of 
Daves) 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 

Plants (Met) 

Suryaamba Spinning Mills Limited § A | 

aes im 

    

(20.28) 
  

Total Comprehensive Income for 

the vear 2023-2024 (B) 
175.07 (20.25) 154.82 

  

  

Final Dixidend (Refer “Mote No. 44) 252 - 293% 
  

Total reduction: made durime the 

reporting period ((C) 
29.3% - 293% 

  

Balance as at March 31, 2024 (D) 

=(A+B-(C) 
530.53 358.96 419.49       4207.08 TBS   £888.60 

      
  

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED 

For MANISH S, JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

FEN No: SESS430W 

ARPIT AGRAWAL 

Parmer 

Mambership Mo: 175398 

UDI Mo, 2417 3398BRAQ00P3525 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: May 78, 2024 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

VIRENDER KUMAR ACARWAL 

Mansem= Director 

DIN|0013314 

CAJANAN WN. CHHAWSARIA 

Chief Fmancisl Officer 

Pisce: Nagpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 

SEEMA AGARWAL 

Jt. Manaeme Director 

DIN: 01450206 

KRITI LADHA 

Company Secretary 

AL No. AB1729 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: May 28, 2024 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year then ended on March 31, 2024 

Corporate Information 

SURYAAMBA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (“the Company") (CIN No. LISLOOTG2007PLCG53831) is a 

Public Limited Company, domiciled and incorporated im India, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The 

Registered office of the Company ts situated at “First Floor, Surva Tower, 105, Sardar Patel Road: Secunderabad 

{F-G_) - 300003". The books of accounts and other related documents: and information are maintained at Corporate 

Office situated at “A - JO], Kanha Apartment, [28 Chhaont, Kaiol Road Nagpur (A) -- 440013". The 

Company's shares are listed on “Bombay Stock Exchange” (BSE). 

The Company is primarily engaged in the busimess of manufacturing..selling, distribution and trading of specialty 

synthetic yarn. 

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended March 31,.2024. and anthonzed for 

issne on May 28, 2024. 

1. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Ll BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company {aleo called as “financial 

statements”) prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard. (“Ind AS") as notified under-section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
and Companies (Indian Accounting. Standard} Rule, 2016, a: amended, time to time. The preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements is based on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Division - I of the 

Schedule - TT of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Entity specific disclosure of material accounting policies, where the Indian Accounting Standards permits options 

are disclosed hereunder: 

The Company: management and the Board of Directors has assessed the materiality of the accounting policy 

information, which invelves exercising judgements and considering both qualitative and quantitative factors, taking 

into account not only the size and nature of the tlems. or conditions but-also the characteristics of the transactions, 

events or conditions that could make the information more likely te impact the decisions of the users.of the financial 

statements 

Entity’: conclusion that an accounting policy is immaterial does not affect the disclosures requirements set out in the 

Indian Accounting Standards. 

The Company adopted Ind AS from April 01. 2016. Accounting policies have Been consistently applied except 

where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard 

requires: a change in the accounting policies hitherto adopted. These financial statements have been prepared and 

presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of-accounting except for certain financial assets 

and financial labihties that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is 

generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the 

price that would be received to sell an aaset ox paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the 

market participants at the measurement date. 
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The statement of cash flows has. been prepared under indirect method, whereby the profit and loss are adjusted for 

the effect of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals and accruals or fture operating cash receipts or 

payment and items of income and expenses associated with investing of financine cash flows. The cash flows from 

Operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly 

liquid instruments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of 

changes in value to be cash equivalents. 

The Company's financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian Rupee (1) in Lakhs, which is-also the 

functional currency for the Company. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest (") in Lakhs up to two 

decimals, except when otherwise specified. 

2 APPLICATION OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The Company has applied the following Ind AS prononncement: pursuant to issuance of the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rule, 2023 with effect from April 01, 2025. The effect is as described below: 

a) Ind AS - 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - The amendment requires’ disclosure of material accounting 

polities instead of significant accounting policies. In the financial statements, the disclosure of accounting policies 

has been accordingly modified. The impact of such modifications to the accounting policies i: msignificant. The 

material accounting policies information related to the preparation of the financial statements has been discussed in 

the respective notes. 

b) Ind AS - §) Accounting Policies, Changes. in Accounting Estimates and Errors -The amendment has defined 

accounting estimates.as well as laid down the treatment of accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by 
accounting policy. There 1: no impact of the amendment on the financial statements. 

c) Ind AS - 12, Income Tax — The definition of deferred tax assets and deferred tax lability is amended to apply 

iflitial recognition exception on assets and liabilities: that does mot give rise to equal taxable and deductible 

temporary differences: There i: no impact on the amendment on the financial statements. 

1.3 CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

The Company presents the assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / mon-current classification. An 

asset or liabilities are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

i) The assets ‘ habilities are expected to be realized/settled in the Companys normal operating cycle. 

it) The assets are intended for sales or consumption. 
iit) The assets / liabilities are held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

iv) The assets ( liabilities are expected to be realized ‘settled within twelve months after the end of reporting date. 

v) The assets are cash of cash equivalents unless they are restricted from bemg exchanged or used to settle 

liabilities for at least hvelve months after the reporting period. 

vi) In the case of liabilities, the Company does not have an unconditional tight to defer the settlement of the 

liabilities for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities. the Company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as twelve months (12 months). This is-based on the nature of services and the time between the 

acquisition of the assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 

1.4 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Property. Plant and Equipment 

Measurement at Recognition 
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An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on the initial recognition at cost 

Following the initial recognition, item of property, plant and equipment are carried at tt: cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 7 ary. The Company wientufies and determines cost of each part of 

an item of property, plant and equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that 

ttem of property, plant and equipment and haz useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining 

items. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price net of discounts. if any, 

including import duties and other-‘non-refundable purchase taxes of levies, directly-attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to tis present location and working condition for its intended use-and the initial estimate of decommissioning. 

restoration, and similar liabilities, if ary. Cost includes the cost of replacing a part of the plants and equipments if 

the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facilities during its comstroction 
period are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met. Expenditore related to plans. designs and drawings of 

buildings ot plants and machinery are capitalized under the relevant heads of property, plant and equipment, if the 

recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at 

periodical intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as indrvidual assets with specific useful lives and 

depreciates them accordingly: 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as -a separate aset, as appropriate, only 

when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of 

the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any components accounted for asa separate asset is de- 

recognized when replaced. 

All the costs, including administrative. financing and general overhead expenses, as are specifically attributable to 
constriction of a specific projects orto the acquisition of a property. plant and equipment or bringing it to tts present 

location and working condition, 1s include as a part of the cost of construction of the project or as a part of the cost 

of property, plant and equipment, till the commencement of its commercial production. Any adjestments arising 

from exchange rate variations attributable to the property, plant and equipment are capitalized as aforementioned. 

Borrowing costs zelating to the acquisition / construction of property, plant and equipment which take: the 

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included im the cost of property, plant and 

equipment / cost of constructions to the extent they relate to the period till such property, plant and equipment are 

ready to be put to use. 

Amy subsequent expenditure related to.an item of property, plant and equipment is added to tts bock value only and 

ealy if it creases the future economic benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard of 
performance- 

Any items such as spare parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments that meet the definitions criteria of the 

property. plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over the useful life of the respective property, 

plant and equipment. Cost is in the nature of zepairs and maintenances are recogmized in the statement of profit and 

loss as and when incurred. 

Capital Work-in-Progress and Capital Advances 

Cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use, as.at the balance sheet date, is shown a3.a 

“Capital Work-in-Pregress". The capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. Any expenditure in relation to survey 

and investigation of the properties 1s carried out a: capital work-in-progress, such expenditure is either capitalized as 
cost of the projects on completion of construction project or the same is expensed in the period in which it is decided 

to abandon such projects. Any advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at 

each balance sheet date are disclosed as “Other Non - Current Assets”. 

The Company ha: elected to consider the carrying value of all its property, plant: and equipments appearing in its 

financial statement: and used the game ai deemed cost in the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet prepared at April 01, 

2016. 
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Depreciation 

Depreciation on each part of property, plant and equipment are provided to the extent of the depreciable amount of 

the assets on the basis of “Siaight Line Method (SL4)" on the useful lives of the tangible property, plant and 

equipment az estimated by the Company's management and is charged to the statement of profit and lozs, a3 per the 

requirement of Schedule - If to the Companies act 2013. The estimated useful lives of the property, plant and 

equipment has been assessed based on the technical advice, which is considered in the nature of the property, plant 

and equipment, the usage of the property, plant and equipment, expected physical wear and tear of such property; 

plant and equipment. the operating conditions, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and 

Maintenance support of the property. plant and equipment etc. 

When the parts of an ifem of the property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accomnted for as 

separate ftems (major components) and are depreciated over their useful lives or over the remaining useful lrves of 

the principal property, plant and equipment. whichever is less. 

The useful lives of the items of property. plants and equipmenis as estimated by the Company's management are 

mentioned below: 

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

5. Ne. Name of Property, Plants and Equipments Useful Life 

(In Years) 

1, Factory Building 30° Years 

Z. Building (Other than Factory Building) 60 Years 

a Plant and Machineries (Including Continuous Process Plant) 25 Years 

4. Furniture and Fixtures if Years 

5, Office Equipments 10 Years 

6. Computer and Other Data Processing units 3 Years 

7 Motor Vehicles £ Years 

g. Electrical Installation and Other Equipment 10 Years 

9. Workshop Equipments and Testing Equipments 25 Years           

The Company based on technical assessment made by the technical experts and the Companys management 

estimate, depreciate certain items of property, plants and equipment over the ‘estimated useful lives which are 

different from the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule - If of the Companies Act, 20/3. The Company's 

management believes that the ugefol lives given above are best to represent the period over which Company's 

management expects to use this property. plant and equipment: 

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land and their improvement cost are amortized over the period of the 

lease: 

The useful lives, residual value of each part of an item of property, plant. and equipment and method of depreciation 
ig teviewed at the end of each reporting period. if ary..of these expectations differ from the previous estimates. such 

change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate. 

Derecognition 

  

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are recognized on 

disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its uze or disposal. The gain-or loss arising from 

derecognition of the property, plant and equipment is measured az the difference between the net disposal proceeds 

and the carrying amount ofthe assets and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, as and when the assets are 

de-recognized. 
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